
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg
Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Finance Committee (9/8/2015), Public Safety Committee (9/8/2015 &
9/23/2015), and Commission on Aging (9/1/2015)

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: September 22, 2015 and September 29, 2015
B. R-152-2015- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Bob Barnett to

the Commission on Aging
C. R-153-2015- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Mike Maloney

to the Planning Commission

5. **Closed session item: The council may meet in closed session, pursuant to Section
19.85(1)(g) of the Wisconsin Statutes, to confer with legal counsel who will render legal
advice regarding strategy to be adopted with respect to potential litigation (assertions by
John Stark and Atty. Brian Thill that a change in zoning of the Millfab property would be
a regulatory taking, and that they may take legal action against the City). If the Council
meets in closed session, it will reconvene in open session and continue with other business
noted on the agenda.

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



OLD BUSINESS

6. O-17-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for parcels of land
bounded by Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River,
Stoughton, WI. The properties are proposed to be rezoned from HI- Heavy Industrial,
SR-6 – Single Family Residential, NB- Neighborhood Business and I-Institutional to
MR-24- Multi- Family Residential (Planning Commission recommends approval 4-1)

SECOND READING

7. O-16-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at
2000 Meadow Drive, Stoughton, WI. From PD- Planned Development to SR- Single
Family Residential and I- Institutional (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

SECOND READING

8. R-122-2014- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and
approve the vacating of the alley in the 700 block behind Clyde St (between Johnson &
Harrison Sts) (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

NEW BUSINESS

9. R-164-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the change of
Insurance Brokerage firms to Cottingham & Butler and move to a fully funded plan
(Dean-HMO) with a $500.00 deductible along with an option at a higher cost for UW
Health Plan (Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0)

10. R-146-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into an
agreement with Cardno for the design and permitting for the Division St. Park riverbank
restoration (Parks & Recreation Committee recommends approval 4-0 and Finance
Committee recommends approval 4-0)

11. R-154-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve naming the
section of the Yahara River Trail from the pedestrian bridge to the industrial park, “The
Helen Johnson Trail”. (River and Trails Task Force Committee recommends approval
8-0 and Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval 3-0)

12. R-155-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to provide Adams
Outdoor Advertising the Notice of Termination for Lease associated with the Billboard
located at 401 East Main on City property (Public Works Committee recommends
approval 4-0)

13. R-156-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into an
agreement with R House 2 to install bat proofing measures to City Hall/Opera House
(Finance Committee meets October 13, 2015)



14. R-157-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Approve Installation
of Street Light in Franklin Street Parking Lot (Public Works Committee recommends
approval 4-0 and Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0)

15. R-158-2015- Resolution Authorizing purchase of parcel 281/0511-053-2034-0
located at 814 West Street from Dane County (Finance Committee meets October 13,
2015)

16. R-160-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A”
Liquor License (Cider Only) Kwik Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #738 located at 1231 E
Main St (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 3-0)

17. R-161-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A”
Liquor License (Cider Only) Kwik Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #739 located at 517 W
Main St (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 3-0)

18. R-159-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A”
Liquor License (Cider Only) Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart#1176 located
at 1800 Highway 51 (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 3-0)

19. R-162-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
addition of a Utilities Water Operator I to the Utilities Water System Division
(Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0)

20. R-163-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
addition of Opposite Sex Domestic Partnership for Medical and Dental Benefits
(Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-1)

21. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, October 13, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes:  Finance Committee (9/8/2015), Public Safety Committee (9/8/2015 & 


9/23/2015), and Commission on Aging (9/1/2015) 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: September 22, 2015 and September 29, 2015 


B. R-152-2015- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Bob Barnett to 


the Commission on Aging 


C. R-153-2015- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Mike Maloney 


to the Planning Commission 


 


5. **Closed session item:  The council may meet in closed session, pursuant to Section 


19.85(1)(g) of the Wisconsin Statutes, to confer with legal counsel who will render legal 


advice regarding strategy to be adopted with respect to potential litigation (assertions by 


John Stark and Atty. Brian Thill that a change in zoning of the Millfab property would be 


a regulatory taking, and that they may take legal action against the City).  If the Council 


meets in closed session, it will reconvene in open session and continue with other business 


noted on the agenda.  
 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


6. O-17-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for parcels of land 


 bounded by Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River, 


 Stoughton, WI. The properties are proposed to be rezoned from HI- Heavy Industrial, 


 SR-6 – Single  Family Residential, NB- Neighborhood Business and I-Institutional to 


 MR-24- Multi- Family Residential (Planning Commission recommends approval 4-1) 


         SECOND READING 


 


7. O-16-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 


 2000 Meadow Drive, Stoughton, WI. From PD- Planned Development to SR- Single 


 Family Residential and I- Institutional (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


         SECOND READING 


 


8. R-122-2014- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and 


 approve the vacating of the alley in the 700 block behind Clyde St (between Johnson & 


 Harrison Sts) (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


9. R-164-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the change of 


 Insurance Brokerage firms to Cottingham & Butler and move to a fully funded plan 


 (Dean-HMO) with a $500.00 deductible along with an option at a higher cost for UW 


 Health Plan (Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


10. R-146-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into an 


 agreement with Cardno for the design and permitting for the Division St. Park riverbank 


 restoration (Parks & Recreation Committee recommends approval 4-0 and Finance 


 Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


11. R-154-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve naming the 


 section of the Yahara River Trail from the pedestrian bridge to the industrial park, “The 


 Helen Johnson Trail”.  (River and Trails Task Force Committee recommends approval  


 8-0 and Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval 3-0) 


 


12. R-155-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to provide Adams 


 Outdoor Advertising the Notice of Termination for Lease associated with the Billboard 


 located at 401 East Main on City property (Public Works Committee recommends 


 approval 4-0) 


 


13. R-156-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into an 


 agreement with R House 2 to install bat proofing measures to City Hall/Opera House 


 (Finance Committee meets October 13, 2015) 


 


 







 


 


14. R-157-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Approve Installation 


 of Street Light in Franklin Street Parking Lot (Public Works Committee recommends 


 approval 4-0 and Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


15. R-158-2015- Resolution Authorizing purchase of parcel 281/0511-053-2034-0 


 located at 814 West Street from Dane County (Finance Committee meets October 13, 


 2015) 


 


16. R-160-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” 


 Liquor License (Cider Only) Kwik Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #738 located at 1231 E 


 Main St (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 3-0) 


 


17. R-161-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” 


 Liquor License (Cider Only) Kwik Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #739 located at 517 W 


 Main St (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 3-0) 


 


18. R-159-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” 


 Liquor License (Cider Only) Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart#1176 located 


 at 1800 Highway 51 (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 3-0) 


 


19. R-162-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


 addition of a Utilities Water Operator I to the Utilities Water System Division 


 (Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


20. R-163-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


 addition of Opposite Sex Domestic Partnership for Medical and Dental Benefits 


 (Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-1) 


 


21.    ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence 








PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, August 27, 2015
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Chair, Michael Engelberger, Alderpersons, Tim Swadley, and Regina Hirsch, Mayor
Donna Olson, Police Chief Greg Leck, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, and Fire Chief Scott Wagner


Guests: Judge Matt Roethe, Dennis Mandt, Bill Roelofs, Martin Cue, Linda Bradley, Jeff
Bradley, Jon Halverson, Steve Castleburg, and Robert Dewey.


Call to Order: Chair Engelberger called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.


Communications: HR/Risk Management Director AJ Gillingham updated the Committee
on the latest information from CVMIC regarding not fencing detention ponds and water
ways. Gillingham stated that CVMIC’s position has not changed and they strongly
recommend that we do not fence any of the city water ways. Gillingham state reiterated
that if there are concerns regarding events at Rotary Park then the recommendation would
be to change the venue of those events. Mayor Olson provided information in reference to
a past incident at Rotary Park and expressed her agreement with CVMIC’s
recommendation.


Police Chief Leck reported that there are approximately 10-12 people signed up already for
the upcoming Citizens Police Academy. The Academy will be held on Thursday nights
starting September 3rd.


Approval of the July 22, 2015 Public Safety Minutes :


Motion by Swadley, to approve the minutes of the July 22, 2015 Public Safety Meeting,
second by Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0


Old Business


Request from Town of Deerfield to be included with the Stoughton Municipal
Court.


Dennis Mandt & Bill Roelof addressed the committee on the Town of Deerfield request to
join the Stoughton Municipal Court. Mandt provided a letter from the Town of Dunkirk
indicating that they did not oppose the addition of the Town of Deerfield. Judge Roethe
reiterated comments and concerns he had expressed in a memo to the committee (see
memo). Judge Roethe’s concerns centered around the Court Clerks’ time, considering that
the Clerk is a 29 hour a week position. Discussion followed about the number of cases that
could be presented and limited court fees that could be charged. Jon Halverson,
owner/operator of the quarry that is at the center of the Town of Deerfield’s dispute
addressed the committee and expressed that he is not in violation of his current conditional
use permit. Since the discuss started to involve particulars of the potential case, Judge
Roethe recused himself from the room while that discussion occurred.


Motion by Swadley, to deny the request from the Town of Deerfield to b included with the
Stoughton Municipal court, second by Olson. Motion carried 4-0.







Pedestrian Safety Discussion


Chief Leck advised that the Streets Dept. will be experimenting with some new pavement
markings on Highway 51 & Main Street to enhance visibility of pedestrian crossings.
Further discussion will follow at upcoming meetings.


New Business


Application for Agent Change for Ultra Foods Mart, LLC d/b/a Pick N Save # 6390.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the agent change, second by Hirsch. No discussion
occurred. Motion carried 4-0.


Application for Agent Change for Agent Change for Kwik Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip
Store # 738


Motion by Swadley, to approve the agent change, second by Hirsch to approve. Motion
carried 4-0.


Discussion on Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer License and Special Event
License for the St. Ann’s Fall Festival.


Presentation by Linda Bradley on this year’s Festival. No major changes from years past.


Motion by Olson, to approve the temporary retailer’s license and special event license,
second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0.


Application for an Operator License: Cue, Martin


Chair Engelberger offered a closed session to Mr. Cue. Mr. Cue waived his right to closed
session. Chief Leck reiterated his recommendation for denial based on Cue being a
convicted Felon (Drugs) and prior OMVWI arrests. Cue then addressed the committee on
his past and stated that he has learned his lesson and wishes to act as a regional trouble
shooter for several bowling alleys. Hirsch asked if Cue had completed all his required
assessments and treatments from the past OWI arrest. Cue stated that he had. Chief Leck
then pointed out the Cue’s driving status was still revoked do to non-compliance from the
2012 violation. Cue then clarified that he has not yet completed his required assessments
but is going to within the next few months.


Motion by Olson, to deny the application for an Operator license, second by Swadley.
Motion carried 4-0.


Application for Operator License: Thomas, Emily


Motion by Swadley, to table until the applicant could become available, second by Hirsch.
Discussion followed that the matter will be rescheduled due to this meeting having been
moved from its regular time and date. Motion carried 4-0.


Request for Class A (Cider Only) License for both Kwik Trip Stores


Motion by Swadley, to table until Kwik Trip representatives could become available, second
by Hirsch. Discussion reschedule to next meeting as store representatives could not be
present. Motion carried 4-0.







Quarterly EMS Financials Update


EMS Director Schimelpfenig addressed the Committee and discussed the EMS midyear
financial status. Schimelpfenig reported that numbers are on track and slightly ahead. She
reported 838 calls and 20625 hours of call time through July. No action was taken.


Discussion and Possible Action to reconsider parking limitations on Olson Court.


Chief Leck opened the discussion by explaining that back in April the Committee and
Council approved restricting parking on Olson Court. Parking was intended to be restricted
to one side only. Chief Leck advised that he has received resident feedback and that the
restricting of parking on one side would be a hardship to some residents. That was the
reason for reconsidering the issue. Also appearing was Steve Castleberg of Olson Court
Apartments and Robert Dewey, a resident in the 300 block of Olson Court. Mr. Castleberg
wanted the committee to be aware that Olson Court Apartments drive is privately owned
and certified maps indicate that the drive extends several feet north on Olson Court. Mr.
Dewey was concerned about loss of parking in front of his residence. Chief Leck stated that
after hearing from concerned parties and discussions with Street Superintendent Manthe,
he is proposing that parking only be restricted on the city portion of Olson Court on both
sides for approximately 12 feet. This would help to alleviate concerns for Fire & EMS
vehicles making assess to the circular drive of Olson Court Apartments. Fire Chief Wegner
commented on his support and explained the challenges of moving vehicles around the
circular drive.


Motion by Swadley, to restrict parking on Olson Court from the property line to 12 feet
north on both sides of the street, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0.


Discussion and Possible Action in regards to US HWY 51 Corridor Study update from
WI DOT


Motion by Hirsch, to table and hold a special meeting on September 8th at 5:00 pm to
discuss this matter, second by Swadley. Discussion followed on the need for more
information and to have Planning Director Scheel present at the next meeting. Committee
desires to quickly get a recommendation to the Council so that it can be presented to WI
DOT yet this September. Motion carried 4-0.


Future agenda items:


-Special Meeting for 5:00 pm on September 8th to discuss Hwy 51 Corridor Study


-Pedestrian Safety


Adjournment


Motion by Swadley, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by
Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:40
p.m.







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, September 8, 2015
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present: Chair, Michael Engelberger, Alderpersons, Tim Swadley, and Regina Hirsch, Mayor
Donna Olson, Planning Director Scheel


Guests: None


Call to Order: Chair Engelberger called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m.


Communications:


None


Providing Wisconsin Department of Transportation comments on the current
alternatives being considered as part of the USH 51 Corridor Study Environmental
Assessment


Planning Director Scheel explained the three alternatives being presented by the WI DOT to
the Public Safety Committee. He noted that the best option to adhere to would be
Alternative H. This alternative would offer the most citizen benefit at a lowered cost. He also
included several citizen comments involving that the DOT consider enhancing citizen
crosswalks and potential park n rides to add to the existing plan of alternative H. Committee
discussion pertained to bike safety and pedestrian safety on US Highway 51.


Motion by Swadley, to recommend approval to the Council with the additions to alternative
H, second by Hirsch. Motion carried.


Future agenda items:


-Pedestrian Safety


Adjournment


Motion by Swadley, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by
Engelberger. Motion carried 4-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at
5:56 p.m.







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
September 8, 2015 – 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley, Greg Jenson, Pat O’Connor, and Mayor Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Sullivan


Absent and Excused:
None


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications:
Finance Director stated that she has the budget calendar ready and that it will be
emailed to the members. She explained the upcoming budget process and dates for this
fall.


Mayor Olson noted that the use of teams for the budgeting for outcomes have been
eliminated, but the overall method of budgeting has remained the same.


Reports / Contingency:
No action taken


Finance Committee Minutes of August 25, 2015:
Motion by Jenson, to approve the Finance Committee minutes of August 25, 2015,
second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.


Review Assessor RFP’s
Finance Director Sullivan reported that City staff sent out six RFP’s, one firm sent a
rejection letter, and two firms returned a RFP. The two that were received were from
Accurate Appraisal and Associated Appraisal. After reviewing both proposals the
committee found that both firms were both equally qualified and the only difference in
proposals was the price. Associated Appraisal offered their services for a five year
contract at $52,000 per year, while Accurate Appraisal offered their services at only
$44,000 per year. After reviewing the committee requested that the City accept the
proposal from Accurate Appraisal and that a representative be available at the next
meetings to answer questions.


Motion by O’Connor, to accept the proposal from Accurate Appraisal to serve as the
City assessment firm, second by Swadley. Motion carried 5-0.


Review and recommend approval of updated TIF Policy
Finance Director Sullivan presented the final draft of the updated TIF policy to the
Finance Committee.


Swadley and Finance Director Sullivan agreed that once the finance committee has
agreed on the language and before it goes to Council for approval, that the policy be







reviewed by the City attorney. Swadley requested that a representative from Springsted
to review the TIF Policy and give an overview to the Finance Committee.


The committee directed the City staff to have a representative from Springsted and the
City attorney to review the final draft prior to recommending it for Council approval.


Future Agenda Items:


Adjournment
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by
O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. The Finance Committee meeting adjourned
at 6:50 p.m.







 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, September 1, 2015 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


Present:  Carol Heidenway, Nan Hoffman, Ron Jensen, Mary Onsager, Jeanne Schwass-Long, 
Charlotte Snow, Betty Thompson   
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho 
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, Sid Boersma, Kay Davis, Don Mix, David Sharpe, 
 
Call to order: J. Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.  
 
August Minutes: Moved by N. Hoffman, seconded by C. Heidenway to approve; passed 
unanimously.   
 
Director Comments: Cindy McGlynn 


 A volunteer has offered to wash the Senior Center’s windows. 


 We will be replacing the river rock soon.  The DNR confirmed that no permit is needed. 


 Our woodshop will be replacing the canoe stand. 


 Distributed brochures for the Friendly Visitor Program (formerly called Peer Support).  The 
program connects homebound or isolated older adults with volunteers to provide needed 
support and encouragement, through home visits or participation in social activities.  
Volunteers receive a short training and will be linked with seniors through case managers. 


 
In-Service: no in-service this month due to time-consuming work on the Bylaws. 
 
Pick’n Save Cart Ads: J. Schwass-Long reported the ads are now in carts, and look good!  
 
COA Bylaws 


 COA finished reviewing and updating the COA Bylaws. 


 Revisions will be emailed for everyone to review before they are given to City Council. 
 
Strategic Plan 


 Proposed 2015/2016 Strategic Plan Timeline: 
o Sept/Oct: focus group logistics -determine strategic issues, what questions to ask, 


how/who to facilitate, etc. 
o Nov/Dec: invite attendees (individual calls, emails, newsletter, other publications?) 
o Jan 2016: conduct focus groups –short meetings with food 
o Feb/March: compile responses 
o Spring/Summer: create action plans 


 Discussed staff’s proposal to have 5 or 6 focus groups instead of 10 like we did in 2010.  
Suggestions are for the following communities of interest: 1) human services, 2) local 
business and schools, 3) City and Town government, 4) general public, 5) faith community. 


 Briefly looked over and discussed the strategic issues and focus group questions from 2010.  
When talking about how to attract participants, the following ideas were presented: 







 2 


o N. Hoffman suggested a “Bring a Friend” incentive, similar to this month’s prize 
drawings for participants who sign-in for activities. 


o C. Snow questioned whether some type of training system could be administered to 
remind/encourage people to be more welcoming to new comers. 


 Next month, please bring your ideas for other focus groups and a list of specific people to 
invite.  Keep in mind we are looking for critical thinkers who will give honest feedback. 


 Also in Oct. we will begin identifying the issues and challenges to focus on in the Strategic 
Plan and forming questions to ask at the focus groups. 


 Contact Hollee if you would like 2010’s Strategic Plan emailed to you. 
 


Mid-Year Service Statistics: Distributed, and will be distributed to City and Town representatives. 
 
Legislative Update: C. Heidenway 


 The State’s CARE Act Senate Bill 19 is still moving along.  In addition to last month’s notes, 
this bill will also hopefully lead to more referrals for home support after hospital discharge 
if a caregiver is not identified.  Also COA discussed the need for employers to be more 
flexible with caregivers who need to provide respite care to loved ones. 


 Social Security is 80 years old.  An AARP survey found that 80% of those surveyed plan to 
rely on Social Security as a substantial way to pay bills; 83% expect to live independently 
while relying on Social Security; 69% focus on their current financial needs and don’t save 
for the future; 47% don’t have remaining funds at the end of the month to save. 


 Cindy noted that the County and City’s budget processes are beginning.  The City has no a 
0% budgeting year for 2016.  Dunn will be beginning its Town’s budget meetings in Nov. 


 C. Heidenway reminded COA members and participants to tell our funders how the Center 
is making a difference in you and other people’s lives. 


 
COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:  
Program:  


 Mary Onsager noted that the group met this morning and discussed ideas for future 
programs like Chair Massage and Chiropractics for the Healthy Aging series and to speak to 
area businesses for a new Hobby Series, with talks on weaving, felting, home brewing, etc. 


 Look for details on this Senior Center month’s events: Open House, RSVP Driver 
recognition, & Quilt Expo. 


 
Meeting Adjourned: Moved M. Onsager, seconded by N. Hoffman to adjourn the meeting.  
Carried unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 12:00 PM   
 
Next Meeting: Tuesday, October 6, 11:00 AM   





		2a-Public Safety Minutes 8-27-2015.pdf

		2b-Public Safety Minutes 9-8-2015-SPECIAL.pdf

		5 Finance Minutes September 8 2015.pdf

		9.1.2015 COA Minutes.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into an agreement with Cardno for the
design and permitting for the Division St. Park riverbank restoration.


Committee Action: Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $14,000 (From previously budgeted CIP).


File Number: R-146-2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, in the public interest that the City should preserve the river bank from further erosion, and


WHEREAS, the Recreation Committee recommends working with the consultant from Cardno, and


WHEREAS, your Parks and Recreation Committee met on August 26, 2015 to consider, approve, and
recommend entering into this agreement, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Cardno for the design and permitting for
the Division St. Park riverbank restoration.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







Division St. Park Riverbank Restoration 


Several years ago the City Council approved $51,000 to restore and protect the riverbank in Division St. 


Park. The area between the Forton St. Bridge and the property to the south end of the park has lost 


several feet of shoreline due to high river flow over the years. 


After two failed DNR grant attempts, we are still without a restoration of this area. River flow is not as 


damaging as it once was, due to better communication with the controllers of flow up river. A 


restoration would protect the bank, make it more aesthetically pleasing while discouraging geese from 


entering the park. 


The River and Trails Task Force and the Parks and Recreation Committee are proponents of a more 


natural combination of vegetation and stone, compared to traditional rip rap. 


We are working with Aaron Steber, a Senior Project Scientist for Cardno, on a plan to restore the river 


bank using the funds that we had available. He estimates that the entire project will fit the budgeted 


amount. By entering into this agreement we can start moving the project forward for a spring start and 


completion. 


 


   


 


   







 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday August 26, 2015 
4:30 PM 
Ed Overland Room 
 
Present: Alderpersons: Tom Selsor, Sonny Swangstu, Regina Hirsch, and Parks and Recreation 
Director Tom Lynch  
Guests: John Halverson, Donna Olson 
 
1. Call to Order 
By Swangstu at 4:30 PM 
 
2. Approval of June 24, 2015 Minutes 
Motion by Selsor, seconded by Hirsch to approve the minutes from June 23, 2015. Motion passed 
4-0. (Mayor voting) 
 
3. Approval of July 22, 2015 Minutes 
Motion by Selsor, seconded by Hirsch to approve the minutes from July 22, 2015, with correction. 
Motion passed 4-0. (Mayor voting) 
 
4. Communications 
Troll Beach had a very good year with record attendance and revenues and no accidents. 
Improvements and staff decisions worked well. Lynch spoke to the need to raise the lifeguard 
wages to remain competitive. Changes are in the  
 
Old Business 
 
5. Division St. Park River Bank Restoration 
Lynch asked the committee to approve concept of restoring the Division St. Park riverbank with a 
combination of field stone and native vegetation at a cost of $51,000 (in CIP). This project would 
begin in the spring of 2016. 
 
Motion by Hirsch, seconded by Selsor to recommend to Council to approve entering into a 
professional services agreement with Cardno at a cost of $14,000 for the design and permitting 
for the Division St. Park riverbank restoration. Motion passed 4-0. (Mayor voting) 
 
6. Amundson Trail 
We are working with Skaalen and Stoughton Hospital to obtain easements and have a design 
plan created in time to submit a grant to Dane County by the end of September. 
 
7. Trail Segment Naming 
Lynch will proceed with the 30 day notice period for public comment on the recommendation to 
name a segment of the Yahara River Trail after former Mayor Helen Johnson. 
 
New Business  
 
8. Soccer Contract 
The Parks and Recreation Department coordinates field use with local sport groups. Agreements 
spell out the expectations for both sides. With sport group board personnel changes, it is 
necessary to update the agreements as both a reminder that they exist and a way to make 
changes that fit the needs of either side. This agreement with Stoughton Area Youth Soccer was 
recently updated with the approval Stoughton Parks and Recreation and SAYSA. 
 
Motion by Selsor, seconded by Hirsch to recommend to Council to approve the updated 
“Agreement for Use of Stoughton Facilities” with the Stoughton Area Youth Soccer Association. 
Motion passed 3-0.  
 
9. Future Agenda Items 
Project Updates 
Parkland Categories 


 







 
10. Adjournment 
Motion made by Selsor, seconded by Hirsch to adjourn at 6:00. Motion passed 3-0. 
 
 







 


A2 – Cardno Professional Services Agreement Page 1 of 5 
Document1 2012 V1 


Professional Services Agreement 


Cardno Project ID: J140201901 


This Agreement is made effective July 27, 2015 by and between: 


“Cardno” 
Name: Cardno, Inc. 
Address: 6140 Cottonwood Drive, Suite A, Fitchburg, WI 53719 
Phone: (608) 661-2961  
Representative: Aaron Steber Email: Aaron.Steber@cardno.com 
 
“Client” 
Name: City of Stoughton 
Address: 381 E. Main St., Stoughton, WI 53589 
Phone: (608) 873-6677  
Representative: Tom Lynch Email: tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
  


PROJECT NAME (The “Project”): City of Stoughton: Yahara River 


NOW, THEREFORE, Client hereby engages the services of Cardno and, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants herein contained, the 
parties agree as follows: 


1. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: Cardno shall render the professional services described in Exhibit “A” (hereinafter called the “Services”) in 
accordance with this Agreement. If, in the course of the Project, services beyond the scope described in Exhibit “A” are warranted on the Project 
based on Cardno’s findings, requests by the Client or regulatory agency, or if unforeseen conditions arise, Cardno will notify the Client of the 
change in scope of the Project and, if agreed to in writing by Client, shall undertake the additional services. All Services will be charged in 
accordance with Cardno’s fee schedule that is included in Exhibit “A”. 


2. PAYMENT: Cardno shall submit monthly invoices to Client for charges based on the Services performed. Invoices shall be paid in full within thirty 
(30) days of invoice date. Failure to make any payment when due is a material breach of this Agreement and will entitle Cardno, at its option, to 
suspend or terminate this Agreement and the provision of the Services. Interest will accrue on accounts overdue by 30 days at the lesser of 1.5 
percent per month (18 percent per annum) or the maximum legal rate of interest allowable. Notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph 4, in the 
event any invoice has not been paid in full within ninety (90) days of the invoice date, Cardno shall have the right to immediately suspend all or 
any portion of the Services hereunder indefinitely pending payment in full of such invoice(s). 


3. TERMINATION: Subject to Paragraph 2, this Agreement will continue in effect until terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice 
to the other party. Any such termination, however, will not terminate Cardno’s obligations under Paragraphs 9a and 9b hereof nor either party's 
obligations under Paragraphs 11a and 11b hereof. 


4. SUSPENSION OF SERVICES: If the Project is suspended for more than thirty (30) calendar days in the aggregate, the Client shall pay Cardno 
for all Services performed prior to receipt of the notice of suspension. Cardno shall have no liability to Client for delay or damage caused Client 
because of a suspension of services. Upon resumption of the Project, Cardno shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in fees to 
accommodate the resulting demobilization and remobilization costs. In addition, there shall be an equitable adjustment in the Project schedule 
based on the delay caused by the suspension. If the Project is suspended for more than ninety (90) days, Cardno may, at its option, terminate 
this agreement pursuant to Paragraph 3.  


5. FORCE MAJEURE: Any suspension, temporary or permanent, in the performance of this Agreement caused by any of the following events and 
without fault or negligence on the part of the defaulting party shall not constitute a breach of contract: labor strikes, riots, war, acts of 
governmental authorities, unusually severe weather conditions or other natural catastrophic events, or any other similar event beyond the 
reasonable control or contemplation of either party. 


6. CARDNO'S RESPONSIBILITIES & LIMITATIONS OF WARRANTIES: 


a. Cardno shall perform the Services with the reasonable skill and care required by customarily accepted professional practices and 
procedures normally provided in the performance of such Services at the time when and the location in which the Services were performed. 
This standard of care is the sole and exclusive standard of care that will be applied to measure Cardno's performance. CARDNO MAKES 
NO OTHER REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, AS TO FINDINGS, RECOMMENDATIONS, 
SPECIFICATIONS, OR PROFESSIONAL ADVICE. NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE SHALL APPLY TO THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY CARDNO, NOR SHALL CARDNO WARRANT OR 
GUARANTEE ECONOMIC, MARKET OR FINANCIAL CONDITIONS, PROFORMA PROJECTIONS, SCHEDULES FOR PUBLIC 
AGENCY APPROVALS, OR OTHER FACTORS. CARDNO DOES NOT WARRANT THE SERVICES TO ANY THIRD PARTY, AND THE 
CLIENT SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS CARDNO FROM ANY DEMANDS, CLAIMS, SUITS OR ACTIONS OF THIRD 
PARTIES ARISING OUT OF CARDNO’S PERFORMANCE OF THE SERVICES. 


b. Cardno shall be solely responsible for: a) completion of the Project in accordance with the proposal; b) supervision of Cardno's employees 
and subcontractor's on the Project; c) keeping accurate records obtained during the course of the Project including well logs, daily field 
records and other records that are usual for the type of project conducted; d) obtaining and maintaining proper licenses and permits for 
Cardno's Services; and e) compliance with laws and regulations pertaining to Cardno's employees' wages, hours, fair employment 
practices, worker's compensation insurance, and similar employer responsibilities. 







 


A2 – Cardno Professional Services Agreement Page 2 of 5 
Document1 2012 V1 


Professional Services Agreement 


c. Cardno specifically disclaims any authority or responsibility and Cardno does not have authority, responsibility or liability for, the means, 
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of construction selected by Contractor(s); for safety precautions and programs in 
connection with or incident to the work of Contractor(s); or for any failure of Contractor(s) to perform their work or to comply with laws, rules, 
regulations, ordinances, codes or orders applicable to Contractor(s) performing their work. 


d. Differing Site Conditions: If Differing Site Conditions adversely affect Cardno’s performance of services as contemplated by this Agreement, 
then 1) Cardno shall be permitted to terminate its Services after notifying the Client of such Differing Site Conditions, and 2) if Client wishes 
Cardno to continue performance of its Services, Client and Cardno shall agree, in writing, to new or modified scope of services and fees 
provisions under the Agreement to reflect the cost and schedule impact of such conditions. For purposes of this Agreement, “Differing Site 
Conditions” means physical, structural, subsurface, soil or other conditions uncovered, revealed or discovered which differ from 1) those 
presented by Client to Cardno, in any RFP or otherwise, 2) those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as inherent in work of a 
similar character, or 3) those apparent based upon a reasonable visual inspection of the Project site. 


e. Cardno shall perform its Services as expeditiously as is consistent with skill and care, but shall not be responsible for delays that may occur 
that are beyond Cardno’s reasonable control. 


7. CLIENT'S RESPONSIBILITIES: Client shall be solely responsible for: a) maintaining overall supervision of the Project beyond the immediate 
scope of Cardno's Services; b) making available to Cardno all of Client's information regarding existing and proposed conditions of the site. The 
information shall include, but not be limited to: plot plans, hydrologic and geologic data including borings, wells, field or laboratory tests, and 
written reports. Client will immediately transmit to Cardno any new information which becomes available or any change in plans; c) locating for 
Cardno and assuming responsibility for the accuracy of any representations as to the locations of all underground utilities, pipelines, tanks and 
other installations. Cardno will not be responsible for damage to items not so located; d) providing free and unencumbered access to the site for 
all necessary equipment and personnel during normal working hours; e) as necessary, locating for Cardno the property boundaries and being 
responsible for accuracy of boundaries and markers; f) retaining ownership of, and responsibility for all contaminated material Cardno located on 
site or found as a result of the Project and g) obtaining all required and necessary approvals and permits required for the performance of any 
services by Cardno. Cardno shall be entitled to reasonably rely upon the accuracy and completeness of information, reports, tests, data and 
recommendations provided by or on behalf of Client. 


8. INDEPENDENT AGENT: Each party shall be an independent agent with respect to work under this Agreement, and shall not be deemed to be 
the servants, employees, or agents of the other. 


9. CONFIDENTIALITY: 


a. Cardno will maintain in confidence the nature of its Services, as well as all information made available to Cardno by Client during the term 
of this Agreement or resulting from Services performed by Cardno under this Agreement. The confidential obligation imposed on Cardno by 
Paragraph 9a, however, will not extend to any such information insofar as, and from such time as Cardno may disclose (i) as required by 
law, (ii) pursuant to court order, (iii) to its subcontractors, agents or other representatives as may be reasonably necessary to perform its 
services hereunder (iv) for the purpose of prosecuting or defending any litigation, or (v) Cardno can show by reasonable proof has been in 
the public domain. Cardno agrees to use information intended to be kept confidential under this Paragraph 9a solely to provide its Services. 


b. Cardno will require each person it retains to perform services for Client under this Agreement to comply with Cardno’s confidential 
obligations under Paragraph 9a above. 


10. INSURANCE: 


a. Cardno represents that it carries and will continue during the term of this Agreement to carry at its sole cost Worker’s Compensation, 
Commercial General and Contractual Liability, Automobile Liability, Maritime, Professional Liability and Pollution insurance.  


b. Certificates of all insurance required of Cardno under this Agreement will be furnished to Client upon request.  


11. INDEMNIFICATION: 


a. Cardno shall indemnify and hold harmless Client from and against damages, liabilities, costs and expenses, including but not limited to 
reimbursement of reasonable attorney fees arising out of damages or injuries to persons or property to the extent caused by the negligence, 
gross negligence or willful misconduct by Cardno or anyone acting under its direction or control or on its behalf in the course of its 
performance under this Agreement; provided that Cardno’s aforesaid indemnity agreement shall not be applicable to any liability based 
upon willful misconduct or negligence of Client or upon use of or reliance on information supplied by Client or on behalf of Client to Cardno 
in preparation of any report, study or other written document and further provided, however, in no event shall Cardno be responsible for any 
form of consequential damages, including, but not limited to loss of sales, loss of profits, and attorney fees thereon. 


b. Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Cardno from and against damages, liabilities, costs and expenses, including but not limited to 
reimbursement of reasonable attorney fees arising out of (i) damages or injuries to persons or property caused by or attributable to the 
negligence, gross negligence or willful misconduct by Client or anyone acting under its direction or control or on its behalf in connection with 
this Agreement and (ii) claims, actions or demands for environmental liability arising from, or in relation to, any condition (not caused by the 
negligence of Cardno or anyone acting under its authority) on, under or in connection with Owner’s real property or relating to Operations 
conducted by Client; provided that Client’s aforesaid indemnity agreement shall not be applicable to any liability based upon the willful 
misconduct or negligence of Cardno and further provided, however, in no event shall Client be responsible for any form of consequential 
damages, including, but not limited to loss of sales, loss of profits and attorney fees thereon. 


c. For purposes of this Paragraph 11, the duty to indemnify does not include the duty to pay for or to provide an up-front defense against 
unproven claims or allegations. 







 


A2 – Cardno Professional Services Agreement Page 3 of 5 
Document1 2012 V1 


Professional Services Agreement 


d. Where any claim results from the joint negligence, gross negligence, willful misconduct, or breach of any provision of this Agreement by 
Client and Cardno, the amount of such damage for which Client or Cardno is liable as indemnitor under this Paragraph 11 shall equal the 
proportionate part that the amount of such claim attributable to such indemnitor’s negligence, gross negligence, willful misconduct, or 
breach bears to the amount of the total claim attributable to the joint negligence, gross negligence, willful misconduct, or breach at issue. 


12. LIMITATION OF LIABILITIES: Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, the Client agrees to strictly limit Cardno’s liability under 
this Agreement or arising from the performance or non-performance of the Services under any theory of law, including but not limited to claims for 
negligence, negligent misrepresentation and breach of contract, to the lesser of the fees paid to Cardno for the Services or the maximum of 
insurance provided. No claim may be brought against Cardno in contract or tort more than two (2) years after the cause of action arose. Any 
claim, suit, demand or action brought under this Agreement shall be directed and/or asserted only against Cardno and not against any of 
Cardno’s employees, shareholders, officers or directors. Cardno's liability with respect to any claims arising out of this Agreement shall be limited 
as provided herein to direct damages arising out of the performance of the Services and Cardno shall not be held responsible or liable 
whatsoever for any consequential damages, injury or damage incurred by the actions or inactions of the Client, including but not limited to claims 
for loss of use, loss of profits and loss of markets. 


13. DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURES: 


a. If requested in writing by either the Client or Cardno, the parties shall attempt to resolve any dispute between them arising out of or in 
connection with this Agreement by entering into a management/principal level meeting/s, in an effort to seek a mutually satisfactory 
resolution. Such a meeting shall occur within thirty (30) days from the first date of the written request for such meeting. 


b. If a dispute cannot be settled informally between the parties within a period of thirty (30) calendar days, the parties shall enter structured 
non-binding negotiations with the assistance of a mediator. The mediator shall be appointed by agreement of the parties. 


c. If the parties are unable to reach an acceptable resolution of the dispute, controversy, or claim through the mediation process, the parties 
shall have any and all rights and remedies available to it under this Agreement and any and all rights and remedies at law or in equity. 
Cardno’s right to record a lien or bond claim to prosecute a lien or bond claim shall not be stayed, limited or delayed by the mediation 
process. 


14. ATTORNEY FEE PROVISION: With respect to any dispute relating to this Agreement, or in the event that a lien, suit, action, arbitration, 
mediation, or other proceeding of any nature whatsoever is instituted to interpret or enforce the provisions of this Agreement, including, without 
limitation, any proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code and involving issues peculiar to federal bankruptcy law or any action, suit, or 
proceeding seeking a declaration of rights or rescission, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the losing party its reasonable 
attorney fees, paralegal fees, expert fees, and all other fees, costs, title reports, title guarantee reports, and expenses actually incurred and 
reasonably necessary in connection therewith, as determined by the judge at trial, mediation, or other proceeding, or on any appeal or review, 
and all proceedings in U.S. Bankruptcy Court. The prevailing party shall also be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred in 
enforcing any award and/or judgment, in addition to all other amounts provided by law. 


15. ACCESS TO RECORDS: 


a. Client, or its duly authorized representatives, will have access at all reasonable times, during the performance of any the Services and for a 
period of two (2) years thereafter, to Cardno’s books, records and all other documentation pertaining to Cardno’s Services under this 
Agreement. Cardno shall be reimbursed for all personnel labor, materials, and copying costs incurred for any client inspection or audit. 


b. Cardno will preserve for a period of two (2) years after completion or termination of the Services under this Agreement all documents 
pertaining to Cardno’s Services under this Agreement. 


16. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS: 


a. All documents, in any format or media, prepared by or on behalf of Cardno in connection with the Project are instruments of service for the 
execution of the Project. Cardno shall retain any and all intellectual and property rights in these documents, whether or not the Project is 
completed. Payment to Cardno for the Services rendered and pursuant to the payment terms under this Agreement shall be a condition 
precedent to the Client's right to use any of the documentation prepared by Cardno. Such documents may not be used for any other 
purpose without the prior written agreement of Cardno. However, upon completion of the Project the Client shall have a permanent non-
exclusive, royalty-free license to use any concept, product or process which is patentable or capable of trademark, produced by or resulting 
from the Services rendered by Cardno in connection with the Project, for the life of said Project. 


b. In the event any of Cardno’s documents are subsequently used, reused and/or modified in any respect without Cardno’s involvement and 
oversight, the Client hereby agrees to release, indemnify and hold Cardno, its officers, employees, consultants and agents harmless from 
and against any claims or damages arising from the reuse or modification of said documents. 


c. Further, Cardno cannot guarantee the authenticity, integrity or completeness of data files supplied in electronic format (“Electronic Files”). 
The Client hereby agrees to release, indemnify and hold Cardno, its officers, employees, consultants and agents harmless from and against 
any claims or damages arising from the use of said Electronic Files. Electronic files will remain the property of Cardno, may not to be used 
for any purpose other than that for which they were transmitted, and are not to be retransmitted to any third party without Cardno’s prior 
written consent. 


17. ARCHIVED DATA: Client agrees to compensate Cardno for all costs associated with archiving the Project data files accumulated as a part of 
this Agreement. These expenses shall be billed as a reimbursable expense as a part of the final invoice for the Project. Cardno agrees to store 
and maintain this data for a period of five (5) years. Client agrees to compensate Cardno for any future requests for retrieval or distribution of 
Archived Data. 







 


A2 – Cardno Professional Services Agreement Page 4 of 5 
Document1 2012 V1 


Professional Services Agreement 


18. NOTICES: Any notices or written statements hereunder shall be deemed to have been given when mailed by certified or registered mail or via 
email, with receipt of reply, to the party entitled thereto at its address noted at the top of this Agreement or at such other latest address as it may 
designate in writing to the other party for this purpose. 


19. ASSIGNMENT: Neither party to this Agreement shall, without the prior written consent, of the other party, which shall not be unreasonably 
withheld, assign the benefit or in any way transfer any claim or obligation under this Agreement or any part hereof. This Agreement shall inure to 
the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto, and except as otherwise provided herein, upon their executors, administrators, successors, 
and assigns. 


20. NON-SOLICITATION: 


a. Neither party shall knowingly solicit, recruit, hire or otherwise employ or retain the employees of the other working under this Agreement 
during the term of this Agreement and for one (1) year following the termination or expiration of this Agreement without the prior written 
consent of the other party. 


b. However, notwithstanding the above, this Paragraph shall not restrict the right of either party to solicit or recruit generally in the media, and 
shall not prohibit either party from hiring, without prior written consent, the other party’s employee who answers any advertisement or who 
otherwise voluntarily applies for hire without having been personally solicited by the hiring party. 


21. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: 


a. Hazardous substances shall be defined as any chemically derived or naturally occurring substance or waste material reasonably 
considered subject to any federal or state law regulating such substances or wastes as hazardous. 


b. Client will disclose to Cardno all known or reasonably available information regarding past uses, existing conditions, and proposed uses of 
the site. Client will specifically identify and describe to Cardno all releases of hazardous substances known or reasonably believed to have 
occurred which are relevant to the services to be performed by Cardno. Client will furnish any additional information requested by Cardno 
including but not limited to: existing reports, plans, surveys, water and soil test data, and permits issued by agencies of government. Client 
authorizes Cardno to use all information supplied, including incorporating the information by copying or direct reference into reports 
prepared by Cardno. 


c. For services involving or relating to hazardous waste elements of this Agreement, it is further agreed that Client shall indemnify and hold 
harmless Cardno from and against damages, liabilities, costs and expenses, including but not limited to reimbursement of reasonable 
attorney fees arising out of or resulting from the performance of work by Cardno, or claims against Cardno arising from the work of others 
related to hazardous waste. This release and indemnification provision extends to claims against Cardno which arise out of, are related to, 
or are based upon the disbursal, discharge, escape, release, or saturation of smoke, vapors, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis, toxic chemicals, 
liquids, gases, or any other material, irritant, contaminant, or pollutant in or into the atmosphere, or on, onto, upon, in or into the surface or 
subsurface of (a) soil, (b) water or water courses, (c) objects, or (d) any tangible or intangible matter, whether sudden or not.  


d. Hazardous Waste and Hazardous Substance Transportation and Disposal: Hazardous wastes and hazardous substances, as defined by 
federal and state law, encountered by Cardno, shall be deemed to have been generated by and the property of Client. Cardno's discovery, 
excavation, handling, packaging, and storing of such wastes shall be as Client's agent and Cardno shall incur no liability whatsoever with 
respect to such wastes except where such liability arises out of its willful misconduct or wanton negligence. Client shall be solely 
responsible for selection of transporters and disposal or treatment sites. Client's EPA number shall accompany all shipments of hazardous 
wastes and Client shall be solely responsible for all fees, taxes, and other charges associated with hazardous wastes. In the event Client is 
unavailable or for any other reason fails to exercise its obligations under state and federal hazardous waste laws, Cardno is hereby 
authorized to act as Client's agent to the extent necessary to properly manage any hazardous wastes and hazardous substances 
encountered during work for Client in accordance with applicable laws and regulations or in compliance with the orders of any federal, state 
or local agency. All such work shall be billed to Client on a time and expense basis. 


e. Client hereby agrees to comply with all requirements of federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and ordinances governing notifications of 
hazardous substance releases immediately upon notification by Cardno that a release, threatened release, or other reportable event has 
occurred and that notification is required. In the event that Client or Client's agent is unavailable to make such required report or otherwise 
fails to do so, Client hereby authorizes Cardno to make reports on its behalf. 


f. In the event of the discovery of hazardous substances of a nature or in a quantity not revealed by Client to Cardno pursuant to this 
agreement and referenced incorporated thereto, or any other condition rendering further work pursuant to this agreement unsafe, in 
violation of law, or reasonably believed to exceed the scope of work agreed to, Cardno reserves the right to suspend work and notify Client. 
Client agrees to negotiate in good faith with Cardno on revised terms for completion of original agreement or additional services as 
recommended by Cardno. Notwithstanding the outcome of such negotiations and during such negotiations Cardno shall perform services 
as it deems necessary to secure the site, place hazardous substances in a safe condition, and comply with applicable laws and regulations 
on behalf of Client and shall be compensated by Client as specified herein. 


22. ATTRIBUTION/PROMOTION: Cardno shall have the right to include photographic or artistic representations of the design of the Project 
among Cardno's promotional and professional materials. Cardno shall be given reasonable access to the completed Project to make such 
representations. However, Cardno's materials shall not include the Owner's confidential or proprietary information if the Owner has previously 
advised Cardno in writing of the specific information considered by the Owner to be confidential or proprietary. The Owner shall provide 
professional credit for Cardno in the Owner's promotional materials for the Project. 







 


A2 – Cardno Professional Services Agreement Page 5 of 5 
Document1 2012 V1 


Professional Services Agreement 


23. WAIVER: Failure by one party to notify the other party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any 
continuing breach. Failure by one party to enforce any of its rights under this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of those rights. The 
waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any 
subsequent breach of the same or any other provision hereof.  


24. GOVERNING LAW: The validity of this Agreement and any of its terms or provisions, as well as the rights and duties of the parties 
hereunder, shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the place of the project.  


25. LEGAL CONSTRUCTION: In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid 
or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof. This Agreement shall be 
construed as if such invalid or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.  


26. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between the parties relating to 
the subject matter of this Agreement and is the entire understanding and agreement related thereto. This Agreement may be amended by 
mutual consent of the parties in writing to be attached hereto and incorporated herein, executed by Cardno’s and the Client's respective 
representatives. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in their respective names by their duly authorized representatives. 


Cardno, Inc.  City of Stoughton 


By:   By:  


Print Name:     Print Name:   


Title:    Title:   
 







 


A2 – Cardno Professional Services Agreement Page 1 of 1 
Document1 2012 V1 


Professional Services Agreement 
EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF SERVICES 
Legal & Risk Management Group | Americas & Software


Professional Services Agreement 
EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF SERVICES 


Cardno Project ID: J140201901 


This Exhibit details the Services, Schedule, Contract Price, Additional Conditions and Additional Attachments forming part of the Professional Services 
Agreement, dated July 27, 2015. 


Services: Cardno shall perform the following Services (hereafter “Services”): 


See Attachment A. 


 


Est. Time Commencement Date:  Upon receipt of fully executed agreement 


 Estimated Completion Date:    
 
Contract Price: Subject to the terms of the Professional Services Agreement, dated July 27, 2015, and below, Client will compensate Cardno as 


follows: 


See Attachment A. 


 


Unless otherwise noted, the fees in this agreement do not include any value added, sales, or other taxes that may be applied by any government entity on 
fees for services. Such taxes will be added to all invoices as required. 


Where the Services or services conditions change, Cardno shall submit to the Client in a timely manner, documentation of the revisions to Exhibit “A” 
adjusting the Contract Services Time and Price as required. 


Unless otherwise specified, charges for services are based on Cardno’s Schedule of Employees FY16 (“Rate Schedule”). The Rate Schedule is subject to 
escalation from time to time. 


Cost Estimate: Any opinion of costs of construction prepared by Cardno is supplied only for the general guidance of the Client. Cardno has no control 
over the cost of labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others, or over contractors’ methods of determining prices, or other competitive bidding 
or market conditions. Cardno’s preparation of Cost Estimates are made on the basis of Cardno’s experience and judgment and are Cardno's opinion of the 
cost of construction and not a guarantee of the accuracy of such opinion as compared to contract bids or actual costs to Client. Cardno does not warrant 
that bids or ultimate construction costs will not vary from its opinion of cost estimates. 


Reimbursable Expenses: As contemplated throughout this Agreement, Reimbursable Expenses are an obligation of the Client and such Reimbursable 
Expenses will be included on the invoices issued to Client per the Cardno fee schedule. 


Additional Attachments: The following additional attachments shall be read in conjunction with and constitute part of this Agreement:  


Attachment A, Exhibit B.  


 







 


J140201901 


Attachment A 


 
Cardno, Inc. will perform the following scope of work for the Yahara River in Stoughton, Dane 
County, Wisconsin (the “site”). 
 
Engineering Design 
 
Cardno will conduct on-site surveys and collect stream information in order to design an 
appropriate solution to restore eroding streambanks along approximately 350 linear feet of 
stream channel along the Yahara River in the City of Stoughton.  This information will be used 
to complete hydrologic and hydraulic computations of modeled channel flow, discharge, and 
energy, material sizing, and completion of design plans to be used for construction. This 
information will be used to support permit applications required for regulatory authorization of 
the project.  


 
In addition to erosion control, the design will also incorporate considerations for canoe access, 
geese disturbance, public appearance and fisheries enhancement.  For this site, streambank 
stabilization through structural protection of the bank toe using boulders is envisioned as part of 
the solution.  Design plans and specifications completed under this task will include up to three 
hard copies, plus electronic (AutoCAD and Adobe PDF) copies that detail project location, 
existing and proposed conditions, soil erosion and sedimentation controls, planting plans, 
material estimates, and an engineering estimate of probable cost of construction. 


 
Cardno standard hourly rates, plus expenses 


Estimated Fee: $9,500.00 
 
 
 
Permitting: 
 
Once designs are completed Cardno will prepare and submit a Wisconsin DNR General Permit 
for Bank Stabilization and Dane County Erosion Control Permit on behalf of the City of 
Stoughton. The scope of services for permitting also includes all the necessary coordination and 
completion of materials with the DNR, Dane County, and any other permitting authority to 
ensure all the necessary permits are completed for this project. 
 
Cardno standard hourly rates, plus expenses 


Estimated Fee: $4,500.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


574.586.3400    www.cardno.com 


Exhibit B - Schedule of Fees, FY2016 


 


Personnel 
 


Field Technician/Technician $45-100/hour 


Project Assistant/Coordinator $55-90/hour 


Senior Project Assistant/Coordinator $70-120/hour 


Computer/Production Specialist $60-120/hour 


Technical Editor  $100-150/hour 


GIS, CADD, or Drafting Consultant $80-105/hour 


Assistant Staff Consultant $65-100/hour 


Staff Consultant3 $75-125/hour 


Senior Staff Consultant3 $75-130/hour 


Project Consultant3   $80-180/hour 


Senior Project Consultant3 $90-170/hour 


Senior Consultant3 $110-275/hour 


Director3 $235-350/hour 


 
Notes: 


1. Hourly staff rates are based on 40hr work weeks, time in excess of 40hrs will be billed at 1.5x 
standard rates 


2. Salary staff rates are per hour based on work up to 10 hours per day, and/or 50 hours per week, 
Monday-Friday, conditions outside of these parameters may be subject to additional fees with 
client approval. 


3. Consultant and Director positions include professional Scientist, Ecologist, Economist, Engineer, 
Hydrogeologist, Geologist and Planner staff. Consultant hours spent providing expert witness, 
deposition, or preparation for deposition will be charged at 1½ times the normal billing rate. 


Expenses 
Communication costs of six percent (6%) of total professional labor billings will be charged in lieu of the 
actual cost of long distance and cellular telephone costs, WAN or internet costs, pager costs, postage 
costs, facsimile costs, routine black-and-white copying (less than 500 pages), incidental office supplies, 
and personal computer usage. Non-routine black-and-white copies will be charged at $0.25 per page. All 
in-house color copies will be charged at $1.00 per 8.5 x 11 page and $1.90 per 11 x 17 page. Oversized 
color copies will be as quoted. Each double-sided color or black-and-white copy will be charged as 2 
pages.   Cardno reserves the right to charge a fuel surcharge if average fuel prices exceed $4.00 per 
gallon.  This fuel surcharge will be in addition to the below listed standard mileage rates. 


Reimbursable Markup (lodging, meals, equipment rental, etc.) Cost Plus 15% 


Subcontractor Markup 
(*special situations may be at a higher rate) 


Cost Plus 15%* 


Mileage $1.00/mile, portal to portal 


Mileage With Trailer $1.25/mile, portal to portal 







 


574.586.3400    www.cardno.com 


Exhibit B - Schedule of Fees, FY2016 


 


 
EQUIPMENT  


Tractor $225/day 


Seed Drill $220/day 


Misc. Mechanized Equipment $100 - $300/day 


GPS Unit $150/day 


Fish Shock Boat $150/day 


Power Rake $100/day 


ATV $75/day 


Boat/Motor/Trailer $80/day 


Backpack Fish Shocker $80/day 


Fire Pumping Equipment $80/day 


Surveying Equipment $50/day 


Mower $60/day 


Field sprayer (25-200 gal) $40/day 


Gas Power Tools (chainsaw, auger, pump, etc.)  $30/day/each 


Fire Hand-Tools $40/person/day 


Mist Nets $25.00/site/day 


Anabat $50.00/day/each 


Radio Receiver & Antenna $100/day 


Radio Transmitters $175.00 each 


 


Payment 


Cardno invoices will be submitted monthly. Payment is due on or before the thirtieth (30th) day following 
the date of the invoice. Invoices paid more than thirty (30) days after the invoice date are subject to a 
finance charge of one percent (1.5%) per month. 


Conditions 


Cardno specifies that our services are performed, within the limits prescribed by our clients, with the usual 
thoroughness and competence of the environmental consulting profession. No other warranty or 
representation, either expressed or implied, is included or intended in our proposals, contracts, or reports. 


Rates Subject to Change at any time 


Effective through June 30, 2016. 





		8-R-146-2015-Resolution for Cardno Agreement.pdf

		8- Cardno Agreement Backup.pdf

		Resolution for Cardno Agreement.pdf

		Restoration Letter.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 8-26-15.pdf

		5e. 20150729_Stoughton_YaharaRiver_PSA_140201901.pdf

		20150727_Stoughton_YaharaRiver_PSA_140201901

		2015078_Attachment A_REVISED_140201900










City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve naming the section of the Yahara River
Trail from the pedestrian bridge to the industrial park, “The Helen Johnson Trail”.


Committee Action: River and Trails Task Force Committee recommends approval 8-0
Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact: $200 for signage.


File Number: R-154-2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, the Yahara River Trail is a wonderful asset to Stoughton, and


WHEREAS, Former Mayor Helen Johnson was instrumental in creation of the trail, and


WHEREAS, the River and Trails Task Force, in appreciation of her efforts, wants to recognize her by
naming a section of the trail in her honor, and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to name and sign the section of the Yahara River Trail from the
pedestrian bridge to the industrial park, “The Helen Johnson Trail”.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







Date: September 24, 2015


To: Stoughton City Council


From: Tom Lynch


The River and Trails Task Force recommended to the Parks and Recreation Committee to name the


section of the Yahara River Trail from the pedestrian bridge to the industrial park, “The Helen Johnson


Trail”.


Helen, as the Mayor, formed the River Task Force and charged them with working with the Recreation


and Street Departments to enhance the use of the river. The group chose, as a project, to lead the


construction of a trail that would run on both sides of the river. Funds were raised from grants and in


the community to go with a large commitment from the City to create the trail and install the pedestrian


bridge.


The Task Force believes that the development of these community assets were made possible by her


belief and effort.


We ask that you vote for this resolution that allows us to permanently recognize Helen Johnson with a


dedication of this trail section.







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday July 22, 2015
4:30 PM
Ed Overland Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tom Selsor, Sonny Swangstu, Regina Hirsch, and Parks and Recreation
Director Tom Lynch
Guests: John Halverson


1. Call to Order
By Swangstu at 4:30 PM


2. Approval of June 24, 2015 Minutes
The minutes were not included in the packet. Approval will take place next meeting.


3. Communications
None


Old Business


4. Projects Update


Division St. Park River Bank Restoration


Last night the River and Trails Task Force voted 7-0 to recommend to the Parks and Recreation
Committee to enter into an agreement with Aaron Steber of Cardno for a riverbank restoration in
Division St. Park. The plan consists of stone at the water line with native vegetation plantings on
the bank sloping back at a 3-1 or 2-1 ratio (approximately 10-12 feet back from the water line).
There will also be one or two stone extensions for the purpose of diverting water from the bank
and creating a fishing habitat. The funds currently held in the CIP of $51,000 will be sufficient to
cover the cost of the project. Consensus from last night’s joint meeting favored holding off the
construction until the spring.


This plan was supported by the Street Superintendent and the Parks Maintenance Supervisor.


This item is being tabled until next meeting.


Amundson Trail


We are in the process of applying for a Dane County grant to cover 50% of the trail extension
from Amundson Park to Stoughton Hospital. A preliminary application is due at the end of this
month with the grant deadline in September.


Lynch will be applying for a grant from the Bryant Foundation for the remainder of the costs.


There will be a meeting between the Hospital the Skaalen home and the City to work out the
agreements for the land use.


Troll Beach


We are on pace to match the record revenues from last season.
Struggled to get enough lifeguards this season. Our pay is less than surrounding communities. I
added $0.50 an hour through the budget process. This may or may not be enough to attract more
guards for next year. Madison currently advertises $14.00 per hour compared to our average of
$9.50. We also lose guards to Bergamont and Edgerton.


New Business







5. Large Park


We have placed an item for a large community park in the 2020 CIP to meet the request from
Council also supported in the Parks and Open Space Plan. The 12 acre park is estimated at
$40,000 per acre (based on a recent city purchase) and is sized to match a property adjacent to
Racetrack Park.


6. Policies
No discussion or action


7. Sport Group Field Use
Youth Soccer is planning to include 5 years olds in their program. This group has been part of the
Recreation program in the past. The committee felt that age group should be in a less competitive
development program provided by the Recreation Department. Lynch will bring an adjusted
contract to the next meeting.


8. Trail Segment Naming
The River and Trails Task Force is recommending that the trail section from the Pedestrian
Bridge to the current end of the trail in Business Park, be named the “Helen Johnson Trail”. The
Park Naming Policy will be followed in this process.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Hirsch, to recommend to Council to name the section of the
Yahara River Trail from the pedestrian bridge to the industrial park, the “Helen Johnson Trail”.
Motion passed 3-0.


9. Future Agenda Items
Project Updates
Policies Discussion


10. Adjournment
Motion made by Selsor, seconded by Hirsch to adjourn at 6:00. Motion passed 3-0.







River and Trails Task Force Committee Minutes
Monday, May 6, 2015
5:30 pm
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Jon Lewis, Sandra Black, Bob Diebel, Joni Dean, Larry Liebmann, Phil
Caravello, David Sharpe, Regina Hirsch, Tom Lynch.


Call to Order
1. Election of Chair. Motion by Sharpe, seconded by Deibel to nominate Lewis


as Chair. Carried.
2. Election of Vice Chair. Motion by Lewis, seconded by Dean to nominate


Diebel as Vice Chair. Carried.
3. Call to order. The meeting was called to order at 5:38 pm.
4. March 2, 2015 Minutes. Motion by Diebel with a second by Caravello to


approve. Carried.
5. Communications. Liebmann mentioned that the painted stripe for bikes


along Page Street toward Milwaukee Street is not completed yet. Tom will
check this.


Old Business
6. Division Street Park Riverbank Update. Did not get the grant for the project.


The next step is using the $51,000 that was available for the match. There
was discussion of making a natural bank for a fishing habitat, with root balls
into the bank. Hirsch mentioned Trout Unlimited or Agrico as possible
options for bids.


7. Amundson to Hospital Trail Link Update: Permission has been granted for
access behind Skaalen. Working on an estimate for paving. Dane County will
provide a grant opportunity for funding. Discussed extending the trail behind
Ridge Street properties to the Pedestrian Bridge.


8. Clean-Up Project Update. Clean-up was successful with Boy and Girl Scouts.
A thank you letter will be written. Discussed open areas for viewing.


New Business.
9. Trail Naming Recommendation. Discussed naming a trail after former Mayor


Helen Johnson. Lynch explained that there is a procedure for naming parks
along with a Park Naming Policy. The River & Trails Task Force can make
recommendations. Motion by Diebel with a second by Black to the Parks and
Recreation Committee to name the trail section from the pedestrian bridge to
the industrial park, “The Helen Johnson Trail”. Motion passed 8-0


10. Discussion of Styrofoam. There was brief discussion about a city ban for
Styrofoam in Stoughton but the group realized this would be a difficult
undertaking.


11. Meeting Time. The meeting time was discussed and decided to leave the time
at 5:30 pm on the first Monday of every other month but the next meeting
will be at 6:30 pm on July 6.







Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 6:37 pm by Sharpe, with a second by
Liebmann.


Respectfully submitted,
Joni Dean





		9-R-154-2015-Resolution for Naming Helen Johnson Trail.pdf

		9-Naming Helen Johnson Trail.pdf

		Resolution for Naming Helen Johnson Trail.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 7-22-15.pdf

		River and Trails Task Force Committee MinutesMay2015.pdf








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to provide Adams Outdoor Advertising the Notice of
Termination for Lease associated with the Billboard located at 401 East Main on City property.


Committee Action: Public Works Committee recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $2,000/yr


File Number: R-155 -2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton assumed the lease with Adams Outdoor Advertising for the
Billboard when the City purchased the property for the Fire Department at 401 East Main St.,


WHEREAS, this long-term lease continues until 2025 and has automatic 10 year renewal terms;


WHEREAS, the City has determined it is in the City’s best interest to terminate this lease with the
current term that ends in 2025;


WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee met on September 15, 2015 to review and discuss the lease
document and recommends termination of the lease after the current term;


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
provide Notice of Termination to Adams Outdoor Advertising for the billboard located in front of the
Fire Department. The Notice of Termination will terminate the lease at the end of the current term that
ends in 2025.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- -15 Adams Billboard Notice of Termination Lease Agreement.docx







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  October 1, 2015 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Council Agenda Item 


 


R- - 2015 – Adams Outdoor Advertising – Notice of Termination 


 


The City of Stoughton assumed the lease that was in place with Adams Outdoor Advertising for 


the billboard that is along Main Street when the City purchased the property for the new Fire 


Department at 401 East Main Street.  This long-term lease is scheduled to terminate in 2025 but 


has an automatic renewal clause that extends it to at least 2035.  The Public Works Committee 


recommends that the City provide Adams Outdoor Advertising the Notice of Termination at this 


time so the lease will terminate in 2025. 


 


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


     


 
    


 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





S:\Planning\MPS\Committee Memo's\Public Works\Adams Billboard 15.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 5, 2015


To: Public Works Committee – Tom Majewski, Chair


From: Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development
Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator


Subject: DISCUSS ADAMS OUTDOOR ADVERTISING BILLBOARD


History:


The City purchased the property at 401 E. Main Street in 2006 from Dave Melton. This property
is where the billboard is currently located east of City Hall. Adams Outdoor Advertising entered
into a lease agreement with Dave Melton in 2005 that essentially runs to 2025 and currently the
City receives $2000/year from Adams related to the lease agreement.


Discussion:


We believe it is in the City’s best interest to end the lease in 2025 and require the billboard to be
removed. Though 2025 is still 10 years out, we believe we need to be prepared to notify Adams
Outdoor Advertising either now or in the future according to the lease agreement so we don’t
miss the deadline. Missing the deadline would allow the billboard to be there at least until 2035
or possibly indefinitely depending on how the lease agreement is interpreted.


The lease agreement and offer to purchase are provided for discussion/review.





































		10-R-155-2015-Adams Billboard Notice of Termination Lease Agreement.pdf

		10-Council 10-13-2015 Adams Lease Termination.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into an agreement with R House 2 to install
bat proofing measures to City Hall/Opera House.


Committee Action: Finance Committee (meeting same night as Council)


Fiscal Impact: $7,200


File Number: R-156 -2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, the Opera House personnel and visitors have on occasion witnessed bats flying in the
Opera House,


WHEREAS, the City recognizes the bats, at a minimum, make visitors and staff uncomfortable when
present in the building;


WHEREAS, City Staff met with four different service providers and only received quotations from two
vendors;


WHEREAS, bat removal/prevention is difficult for a building the size and age of City Hall;


WHEREAS, the proposed scope of work offers a promising attempt to prevent bat activity in this
building;


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee met on October 13, 2015 to review and discuss the request and
recommends approval of;


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) to
enter into an agreement with R House 2 to install bat proofing measures to City Hall/Opera House.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- -15 Bat Mitigation.docx







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 1, 2015


To: Finance Committee


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item


R- - 2015 – Bat Mitigation


Opera House personnel have identified the presence of bats in the Opera House. We have
invited four vendors to offer recommendations to remove and prevent bat activity in City
Hall/Opera House. Two vendors did not submit proposals for service and seemed intimidated by
the age and size of this building. We received two proposals for consideration.


R House 2 $7,200
Wisconsin Bat Specialist $9,400


Staff met and evaluated the proposals and recommend proceeding with R House 2 due to their
thorough evaluation of the building, understanding of the issue, and cost. This unbudgeted effort
is being recommended to be completed as soon as possible to attempt to address this issue on the
front end of the Opera House season.


If you have any questions, please contact me.







R House 2


PO Box 14468
Madison, WI53708
608-445-6stl


Estimate
Date Estimate #


9/r8/20r5 348


Name/Address/Phone


City Of Stoughton Opera house
381 East Main Street
Stoughton WI 53589
608 873 7626


Project


Description otv Rate Total


All work needs to be done with the use of a Genie lift with a man
basket. City of Stoughton is responsible for all permits and closing
of sidewalks,parking lots and streets if needed in order to use lift. If
there is any unforeseen problems that could not be seen from the
ground during first inspection because ofheight ofbuilding before
any other work will be performed there will be written estimate and
signed contract. Due to the age ofthe building we due not guaranty
that bats will not come back in the future. We will warranty any of
the work that we perform that bats will not come in and out of the
spots we seal up. After bats extraction we recommend having top
layer insolation in attic removed and neutralized and new insolation
installed. This will help prevent bats in the future from trying to
come back.


Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving
extra costs will be executed only upon written order, and will
become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All
agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our
control.


Acceptance of Proposal
The below prices, specifications and conditions are hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as specified. Payments will be half of estimate
before start date and remaining balance due on day of completion of work.
X Date of Acceptance_


i.espectftrlly


Note - This


by: x / Lal 4r/ 
-'


withdrawn by us if not acceDted w*nl


Total .,
$7,200.00


Page2









		11-R-156-2015-Bat Mitigation.pdf

		11-Finance Committee 10-13-2015 Bat Mitigation.pdf






S:/Public Works/PW Resolution folder/2015 General Maintenance Plan for Stormwater Ponds & Greenways


City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Approve Installation of Street Light in Franklin
Street Parking Lot.


Committee
Action:


Public Works Committee recommends approval 4-0 and Finance Committee
recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: Not to exceed $2,000


File Number: R-157-2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, Stoughton Trailers requested installing a street light in the Franklin Street Parking Lot for
safety concerns;


WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee met on September 15, 2015 and approves the installation of
a LED street light in the Franklin Street Parking, now therefore;


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the installation of a LED street light in the Franklin Street
parking lot as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 Administrative Assistant is busy keeping inventories current for cemetery, trees and
signs, processing invoices, tracking yardwaste permits, sales, and usage, computerizing
employee timesheets, and addressing customer inquiries.


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to maintain city wide fleet to make sure it is
available for daily tasks. Fleet Manager will soon be changing equipment over for fall
activities. Fleet Manager has also been working on EMS, Police, and Fire Fleet
performing preventive maintenance.


 The Parks Department continues to keep very busy with daily park cleanup, diamond
prep, shelter cleaning, mowing and trimming parks and city properties, playground
inspections and repairs, and trail maintenance. The season has ended at Troll Beach,
so crews have completed removing the playground devices in pond and will be getting
the pool ready for the winterized for the season.


 Other routine tasks completed during the month include; dumping trash barrels
downtown and cemeteries, cleaning fleet and garage, check traffic signals, check flags
downtown, monitor water levels at Fourth Street Dam, garage safety inspections (fire
extinguishers, eye wash stations, exit lights, fall protection).


Old Business:


3) Update – Request from Stoughton Trailers to Install Street Light – Franklin St Parking
Lot: Scheel explained that the city doesn’t have the required computer software to
complete a photometric lighting plan and that he interpreted the information from Stoughton
Utilities to height and distance needed for the installation for the street light in the Franklin
Street Parking Lot and it meets the requirements.


Majewski wanted to know what the feedback was from the neighbors at the last meeting,
which Manthe mentioned they received emails from a couple of residents with comments
for and against the lighting being placed in the lot. One additional resident attending the
meeting with some concerns, but was ok with installation


Majewski would like to see LED lighting installed.


Lawrence mentions that this is a public safety issue with limited budget impact and meets
the specification and does not violate light pollution policy.


The light will be installed on the east end of the parking lot and be paid out of street lighting
account.


Motion by Lawrence seconded by Boersma to direct Common Council to approve
street light at Franklin Street Parking Lot and request Stoughton Utilities to install a
LED street light and to have light directed in a downward direction. Motion carries 4-
0 with Mayor voting yes.


New Business:


4) Approve August 18, 2015 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Lawrence seconded by
Boersma to approve minutes with the correction of removing Planning Director
Rodney Scheel from being present. Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voting yes)







From: Karl Manthe
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 7:15 AM
To: Vickie Erdahl
Subject: FW: Public Works Committee Agenda
Attachments: Public Works Committee 9-15-2015 - Franklin Street Light.docx


Vickie,


For Public Works Committee packet – Franklin Street Parking Lot Lighting


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 1:24 PM
To: Karl Manthe
Subject: Public Works Committee Agenda


Currently I don’t have any items for the agenda. I have attached a response memo for the Franklin
Street light item. I recommend that the materials provided for the August meeting on this item be
included again as well.


Let me know if you have any additional questions.


Rodney Scheel
City of Stoughton
Director of Planning & Development
608.873.6619
rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us







CITY OF STOUGHTON
DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873


Date: September 8, 2015


To: Public Works Committee


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Photometric Plan for Parking Lot on Franklin Street


I understand that the Committee requested that Planning Department Staff create a photometric
plan for the Franklin Street Parking Lot. Unfortunately, we do not have the software tools to
complete the plan as requested. As previously provided
meeting, I provided an interpretation of the
that the Utilities were planning to install in the parking lot. Superintendent Manthe subsequently
conducted field measurements to conf
meet code requirements.


If a complete photometric plan is necessary, a lighting designer will need to be hired to complete
this design.


If you have any questions, please contact me.


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


September 8, 2015


Public Works Committee


Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Photometric Plan for Parking Lot on Franklin Street


understand that the Committee requested that Planning Department Staff create a photometric
plan for the Franklin Street Parking Lot. Unfortunately, we do not have the software tools to
complete the plan as requested. As previously provided with the packet for the August 18


provided an interpretation of the photometric documents provided related to the light
that the Utilities were planning to install in the parking lot. Superintendent Manthe subsequently
conducted field measurements to confirm that the proposed light could be positioned on the lot to


If a complete photometric plan is necessary, a lighting designer will need to be hired to complete


If you have any questions, please contact me.


RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DIRECTOR


understand that the Committee requested that Planning Department Staff create a photometric
plan for the Franklin Street Parking Lot. Unfortunately, we do not have the software tools to


et for the August 18th


photometric documents provided related to the light
that the Utilities were planning to install in the parking lot. Superintendent Manthe subsequently


irm that the proposed light could be positioned on the lot to


If a complete photometric plan is necessary, a lighting designer will need to be hired to complete







Date: August 6, 2015


To: Public Works Committee


From: Karl D. Manthe


Subject: Request for Street Light Franklin Street Parking Lot


As requested by the Public Works Committee at the July 21, 2015 meeting, staff has obtained
information on the proposed light fixture for candlelight photometric coverage and has invited
residents who are within 300 feet of the proposed area for comments.


The parking lot does have enough space for a street light as it meets the requirements from
the materials received by Stoughton Utilities, which states that if the light fixture is installed at
20 feet, it needs to be 85 feet from any adjacent property lines.


The area to the south of the parking lot is mostly wooded, and would properly not affect these
properties as much as the properties to the west. The city has a stormwater retention pond to
the east of the parking lot.


There is currently a street light in the parking lot along Franklin Street (west end of parking lot).


Please let me know if you have any questions.


CITY OF STOUGHTON


STREET DEPARTMENT
515 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI 53589
(608) 877-6303 Ext. 622
(608) 877-8387 Fax
www.cityofstoughton.com


KARL D. MANTHE
Street Superintendent
kmanthe@ci.stoughton.wi.us

































		12-R-157-2015-Resolution to Install Street Light in Franklin Street Parking Lot 2015.pdf

		12-R-157-2015-Franklin St Street Light Item.pdf

		Resolution to Install Street Light in Franklin Street Parking Lot 2015.pdf

		PWSeond page of September minutes.pdf

		Franklin St Parking Lot.pdf








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution Authorizing purchase of parcel 281/0511-053-2034-0 located at 814 West Street from
Dane County


Committee Action: Finance


Fiscal Impact: $50.00


File Number: R-158-2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, Dane County wishes to sell a 11 foot strip of land identified as parcel 281/0511-053-2034-
0 located at 814 West Street in the City of Stoughton, and


WHEREAS, the 11 foot strip of land for sale contains a major City Storm Sewer Interceptor, therefore it
is in the best interests of the City to purchase this parcel, and


WHEREAS, The City Council approves the purchase of the Property listed by Dane County as parcel
281/0511-053-2034-0, now


THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that Laurie
Sullivan, Finance Director and other City Staff as needed be authorized to take further actions as
necessary to complete the purchase.


Council Action: ______ Adopted Failed____________ Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







DANE COUNTY TREASURER 
City-County Building, Room 114 


210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Madison, Wisconsin 53703-3342 
Telephone (608) 266-4151 • E-mail treasurer(a),countvofdane.com 


T ADAM G A L L A G H E R DONNA V O G E L 
T R E A S U R E R DEPUTY T R E A S U R E R 


Dane County Tax Deed Auction 
Bid Due: October 27, 2015 (1:30pm) • Bid Opening: October 28, 2015 (10:30am) 


You are being notified, either as a neighboring property owner or as the municipality in which the property resides, 
of an upcoming Dane County Tax Deed Auction. This notice identifies each tax deeded parcel for sale (parcel no. & 
property address), its appraised value (minimum bid), the deadline for submitting a bid to purchase (bid due), and 
when the sealed bids will be opened (bid opening). Bids will be awarded according to the following criteria: only 
bids h igher than the appraised value, only bidders with no unpaid real estate del inquencies in Dane County, 
only bidders not involved with the tax deed process administration, dollar amount of the bid, bidder a c c e s s 
to the property, and earliest received bid (all other criteria equal). Bid procedures, bid forms, and complete 
descriptions of the parcels for sale can be obtained online at http://treasurer.countyofdane.com/taxdeedauction.aspx 
with each parcel listing or in-person from the Dane County Treasurer's Office. 


Parcel # Property Address (if available) Minimum Bid 


0511-053-2034-0 814 WEST ST $ 200.00 


Each bid (a completed bid form enclosed with 10% of the bid for earnest deposit) must be in a separate, sealed 
envelope for each bid for each parcel clearly addressed: 


Dane County Treasurer 
% TAX D E E D AUCTION BID (opening: 10/28/15) 


210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. #114 
Madison, Wl 53703-3342 


Each separately sealed bid shall properly identify the parcel and shall be accepted in the Dane County's Treasurer's 
Office if received by the bid due date and time. A copy of this notice has been sent to neighboring property 
owners. P lease share this notice with any neighbors that may not have received this notice by mail. 







City-County Building, Room 114 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Madison, Wisconsin 53703-3342 


Telephone (608) 266-4151 • E-mail treasurer(g)countvofdane.com 


DANE COUNTY TREASURER 


T ADAM G A L L A G H E R 
T R E A S U R E R 


DONNA V O G E L 
DEPUTY T R E A S U R E R 


September 16, 2015 


CITY OF ST OUG HTON 
381 E MAIN ST 
STOUGHTON, W l 53589 


RE: October 28, 2015 Sealed Bid Tax Deed Auct ion 


Please find enclosed a notice for the October 28, 2015 Sealed Bid Tax Deed Auct ion. The 
parcels and minimum bids have changed since the previous auct ion. Please feel free to post 
or make the notice available should someone wish to submit a sealed bid. 


Most inquiries can be answered online at the auction website 
http:/ / treasurer.countvofdane.com/taxdeedauction.aspx. Otherwise, I am available by phone, 
emai l , or in-person at the office. 


Sincerely, 


Dane County Treasurer 







281/0511-053-2034-0 Details Page 2 of 3 


Parcel Maps 


Esri, HERE, DeLorme, M\ 


DCiMap , , Google Map Bing Map 


Tax Summary (2014) More + 


E-Statement E-BIII E-Receipt 


Assessed Land Value Assessed Improvement Value Total Assessed Value 


$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 


Taxes: $0.00 


Lottery Credit(-): $0.00 


First Dollar Credlt(-): $0.00 


Specials(+): $0.00 


Amount: $0.00 


District Information 


Type State Code Description 


REGULAR SCHOOL 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST 


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE 


https://accessdane.countyofdane.com/051105320340 9/18/2015 







281/0511-053-2034-0 Detai ls Page 3 of 3 


Recorded Documents 


Doc. Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page 


TD 04/12/1994 15909 49 


DocLink 


DocLink is a feature that connects this property to recorded documents. If you'd like to use DocLink, all 


you need to do is select a link in this section. There is a fee that wil l require either a credit card or user 


account. Click here for instruct ions. 


By Parcel Number: 0511 -053-2034-0 


By Owner Name: DANE COUNTY 


Document Types and their Abbreviat ions 


Document Types and their Defini t ions 


Done County „ 


Land InformationOffice 
-.'.•ices 


Access Dane is a product of 


Dane County Land Informat ion Council 


® Copyright 2001 


210 Mart in Luther King Jr. Blvd 


City-County BIdg. Room 116 


Madison, Wl 53703 


mm 
^ ^ ^ ^ 


Home I Disclaimer | Privacy | Resources j Contact Us 


https://accessdane.countyofdane.com/051105320340 9/18/2015 







281/0511-053-2034-0 Details 


Parcel Number - 281/0511-053-2034-0 


Page 1 of 3 


C u r r e n t 


< Parcel Parents 


Summary Report 


Parcel Summary More + 


Municipality Name CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Parcel Description THOMPSON & SUNDBY ADD W 11 FT LOT 4 BLK... 


Owner Name DANE COUNTY rf' 


Primary Address 814 WEST ST 


Billing Address 210 MARTIN LUTHER KINGJR BLVD RM 114 


MADISON Wl 53703-3342 


Assessment Summary More + 


Assessment Year 2015 


Valuation Classification X4 


Assessment Acres 0.000 


Land Value $0.00 


Improved Value $0.00 


Total Value $0.00 


Show Valuation Breakout 


Zoning Information 


Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning Information. 


https://accessdane.eountyofdane.com/051105320340 9/18/2015 





		13-R-158-2015-Purchase parcel from Dane County.pdf

		13-814 West St Parcel Purchase Backup.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only)
Kwik trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #738 located at 1231 E Main St.


Committee
Action:


Public Safety recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-160-2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application to issue a “Class A” Liquor License
(Cider Only) to Kiwk Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #738 located at 1231 E Main St, and


WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on September 23, 2015 to consider the application for a
“Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) and recommends approval of the application, and


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the
proper city official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to issue a “Class A” Liquor License (Cider
Only) to Kwik Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #738 located at 1231 E Main St.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAIL LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


For the l icense per iod beginning U p o n a p p l i c a t i o n 2 0 ; 


ending J u n e 5 0 


• Town of •» 


TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: • Vil lage of J 


20 1 6 


City o f S t o u g h t o n 


County of Danei 


• City of 


Aldermanic Dist. N o . (if required by ordinance) 


Applioanrs Wl Seller's Permit No.: FEIN Numbert 


^Sg-OGOOZBTSW-OS - f 5 9 - 1 0 3 6 3 6 5 
LICENSE REQUESTED • • 


TYPE 
• Ciass A beer 


FEE 
$ 


• Class B beer $ 


• Class C wine $ 
• CJ^ss A liquor $ 


IB^Iass A liquor (cider only) $ N/A 


• Ciass B liquor $ 


• Reserve Ciass B liquor $ 


• Ciass B (wine only) winery $ 
Publication fee $ 


TOTAL FEE $ 


K w i k T r i p . I n c . 


1. The named • INDIVIDUAL • PARTNERSHIP • LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


E'CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION 


hereby makes application for the"alcohol beverage license(s) checked above. 


2. • Name (individual/partners give last name, first, middle; corporafions/llmited liability companies give registered name):" y 


1 6 2 6 O a k S t . , . P . O . B o x 2 1 0 . 7 , L a C r o s s e . M l . 5 4 6 0 2 - 2 1 0 7 
An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form Af-103, must be completed and attached to this application, by each individual applicant, by each member of a 
partnership, and b y each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 
liability company. List the name, title, and place of residence of each person. 


Title Name Home Address Post Office & Zip Code 


President/Member . P r e s i d e n t " D o n a l d P . Z i e t l o w 2 8 0 2 B e r g a m o t P I . , O n a l a s k a , Ml 5 4 6 5 0 


, \/ice President/Member 


Secretary/Member. S e c r e t a r y S t e v e n D .. Z i e t l o v r N 2 4 4 8 T h r e e T o w n R d . , 


Treasurer/Member 


Agent • A g e n t N i c h o l e M a r i e G e n t h e , 106 M a r k e t St, B r o o k l y n , W l 5 3 5 2 1 


Directois/Managers D o n a l d P . Z i e t l ow a n d S t e v e n D . Z i e t l o w 


3. Trade Name KWIK TRIP 7 3 8 Business Phone Number 
4. Address of Premises • 1 2 3 1 E M a i n St Post Office & Zip Code • 
5. is individuai, partners or agent of corporationyiimited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server , 


training course for this license period? • Yes [M No 


6. Is the applicant an employe or-agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? • Yes 


7. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business? • Yes [E^No 


(a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: insert state W i scons i n and date 1 0 / 7 / 6 4 of registration. 


~ No 


L a C r o s s e , Wl 5 4 6 0 1 


6 0 8 / 8 7 3 - 4 5 9 9 


S t o u g h t o n 5 3 5 8 9 


• No 


(b) is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? • Yes 


(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 


agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin?. M u l t i p l e Kwik " t r i p & T o b a c c o 


(NOTE: All applicants explain fully on reverse side of this form every YES answer in sections 5, 6, 7 and 8 above.) O u t I e t P i u s s t o r e s . 


9. Premises descripfion: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to he sold and stored. The applicant must Include 
all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages 
may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) One-story f rame construction wi th storage in coolers & on sales f loor 


10. Legal description (omit If street address is given above): ^ • 


11. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or Ijeer during the past license year? , , . B Yes 


(b) if yes, under what name was license issued?. KWIKTRIP 738-Class A Beer 


12. Does ttie "applicant understand they must file a Special Occupational Tax return (TTB form 5630.5) 


before beginning business?, [phone 1-800-937-8864] H ^ e s 


13. Does the appiicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? 


[phone (608) 266-2776] 


14. Does the applicant understand- that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and hrewpubs?.. [ 3 Yes 


READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penally provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above quesfions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl
edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibiiifies conferred by the license(s), it granted, will not be assigned to 
another. (Individuai applicants and each member of a partnership applican(|gjislfi^'f')^ft}»i|te officer(s), members/managers of Limited Liability Companies must sign.) Any lack of 
access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be dgs!(fi^t{tefflsal ro pfefiTjpigpecfion. Such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds tor revocation of this license. 


SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEEOREJK 


^ / / ^ l ^ d a y o f LU^.^, , §^ib \ o ' | Jj 


. / ( U ^ ^ ^ - ^ < 1 ^ . > ^ ^ ^ HAFNER 


• No 


• No 


• No 


Q N O 


(CterioWofaiyF 


My comroission expires 
(Additional Padner(s)/Member/Manager of Ufhited Liability Company If Any) 


Date received and filed 
with municipal clerk j 


Date reported to council/boatd •ffl^tiSVisional license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


Date license granted Date license issued License number issued 


Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


AT-106 (R. 7-15) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

       



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

        





		14-R-160-2015-Kiwk Trip #738 Cider Only License.pdf

		14-Kwik Trip #738 Cider Only Lic.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only)
Kwik trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #739 located at 517 W Main St.


Committee
Action:


Public Safety recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-161-2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application to issue a “Class A” Liquor License
(Cider Only) to Kiwk Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #739 located at 517 W Main St, and


WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on September 23, 2015 to consider the application for a
“Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) and recommends approval of the application, and


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the
proper city official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to issue a “Class A” Liquor License (Cider
Only) to Kwik Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #739 located at 517 W Main St.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAIL LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


For the license period beginning U p o n a p p l i c a t i o n 20 ; 


ending J u n e 3 0 


• Town of 


T O T H E G O \ / E R N i N G BODYof the : • Vi l lage of 


• City o f } 


2 0 _ | 6 _ 


City o f S t o u g h t o n 


County of Danei A ldermanic Dist. No . (if required by ordinance) 


Applioanrs Wl Sellers Permit No.: FEI N Number. 


456^0.0002B761''4-03 - f 3 9 - 1 0 3 6 5 6 5 
LICENSE REQUESTED • • 


TYPE 


• Ciass A beer 
FEE 


$ 
• Glass B beer $ 
• Class C wine $ 
• Class A liquor ? 
ffl'ttlass A liquor (cider only) $ N/A 


• Class B liquor $ 
• Reserve Class B liquor $ 


m Class B (wine only) winery 
$ 


Publication fee $ 


TOTAL FEE $ 


K w i k T r i p , I n c , 


1. The named • INDIVIDUAL •PARTNERSHIP • LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


E'CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION 


hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage license(s) checked above. 


2. • Name (Individuai/partneis give last name, first, middle; corporations/limited liability companies give registered name); y 


1 6 2 6 O a k S t . . . P . O . B o x 2 1 0 . 7 . L a C r o s s e . VII . 5 4 6 0 2 - 2 1 0 7 
An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application, by each individuai appiicant, by each member of a 
partnership, and b y each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each memberfmanager and agent of a limited 
liability company. List the name, tifle, and place of residence of each person. 


Title Name Home Address Post Offices Zip Code 


President/Member . P r e s i d e n t " D o n a l d P . Z i e t l o w 2 8 0 2 B e r g a m o t P I - v , O n a l a s k a , Wl 5 4 6 5 0 


. Vice President/Member 


Secretary/Member. 


Treasurer/Member. 


Agent • 


Directors/Managers 


3. Trade Name 


S e c r e t a r y S t e v e n D .. Z i e t l o w N 2 4 4 8 T h r e e T o w n R d . , L a C r o s s e , Wl 5 4 6 0 1 


A g e n t Sarah Ei leen Pierce , 1 1 2 8 N D a l l m a n Rd, E d g e r t o n , W l 5 3 5 3 4 


D o n a l d P . Z i e t l o w a n d S t e v e n D . Z i e t l o w 


KWIK TRIP 7 3 9 Business Phone Number 6 0 8 / 8 7 3 - 3 3 8 3 


4. Address of Premises • 5 1 7 W M a i n 5 t Post Office & Zip Code • S t o u g h t o n 0 


5. Is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server , 
training course for this license period? • Yes [K No 


6. Istheapplicantanemployeor-agentof.oractlngonbehalfofanyoneexceptthenamedapplicant? • Yes B l l o 


7. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business? • Yes EfNo 
8. (a) Corporate/limited ilabliity company applicants only: insert state W i s c o n s i n and date _ l P / 7 / 6 4 ^ of registration. 


(b) Is appiicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiaiy of any other corporation or limited liability company? • Yes HNO 


(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liahliity company, or any member/manager or 


agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin?. M u l t i p l e Kwik t r i p & T o b a c c o .[jB^es • No 


(NOTE: All applicants explain fully on reverse side of this form eveiy YES answer in sections 5, 6, TandSabove.) O u t l e t P l u s s t o r e s . 


9. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 
all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages 
may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) One-story f rame construction w i t h storage in coolers & on sales f loor 


10. Legal description (omit if street address is given above): ^ ^ 


11. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? .H^Yes 


(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? KWIKTRIP 739-Class A Beer 


12. Does the appiicant understand they must file a Special Occupaflonai Tax return (TTB fonn 5630.5) 
before beginning business?, [phone 1-800-937-8864] [FYBS 


13. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? 


[phone (608) 266-2776] H^Yes 


14. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs?. .PTVes 


• No 


• No 


• No 


[TNO 


READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided fay law, the applicant states that each of the afaove questions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl
edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibiiifies conferred by the lioense(s), if granted, will not be assigned to 
another. (Individuai applicants and each member of a partnership appiicant must s)gpiMNl|{Kfg{lj'(l^ members/managers of Limited Liability Companies must sign.) Any lack of 
access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemedj 


S U B S C R i ^ ^ l ^ S W O R N TO BEFORE ME 


laaasrVf UmitsdluabMly Company/Partner/lndividual) 


this 


My conumssion expires 


ant must sigp((<*f|)6fiSSiWfi(̂ rfe), members/managers of Limited Liability Companies must sign.) Any lack of 
smed^r^plM peiWittfe^cSi^. Such refusal is a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license. 


If I imifRtWlfiihillfv nnmnSnv/Pfirfnfir/lncliviiiiial] 


HAFNER L.^^^^..^.^ 


^^fB^Stape^oraSoMmmUSr/Mana, 


f.^(^iUonalPaiiner(syMember/Managerot& 


y€ompany/Paiineif 


J Uability Company if Any) 


TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 


Date received and fileiL-
with municipal clerk J n Date reported to council/board Date proviJiiSSTicense issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


Date license granted Date license issued License number issued 


Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


AT-105 (R.7-15) V^sconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    





		16-R-161-2015-Kiwk Trip #739 Cider Only License.pdf

		16-Kwik Trip #739 Cider Only Lic.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only)
Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart#1176 located at 1800 Highway 51.


Committee
Action:


Public Safety recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-159-2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application to issue a “Class A” Liquor License
(Cider Only) to Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart #1176 located at 1800 Highway 51, and


WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on September 23, 2015 to consider the application for a
“Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) and recommends approval of the application, and


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the
proper city official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to issue a “Class A” Liquor License (Cider
Only) to Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart #1176 located at 1800 Highway 51.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAIL LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


For the license period beginning 20 15 ; 


ending 


• Town of 


TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: • Village of 


H City of 


06 - 3 0 20 16 


S T O U G H T O N 


County of D A N E Aldermanic DIst. No. (If required by ordinance) 


The named • INDIVIDUAL 0 PARTNERSHIP • LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


• CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION 


hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage liGense(s) checked above. 


Applicant's Wl Seller's Permit No.: FEIN Number. 
456-1020028180-05 71-0862119 


LICENSE REQUESTED 


TYPE 
• Class A beer 


FEE 
$ 


• Glass B beer $ 


• Class C wine $ 


• Class A liquor $ 


0 Class A liquor (cider only) $ N/A 


• Class B liquor $ 


• Reserve Class B liquor $ 


• Class B (wine only) winery $ 


Publication fee $ 


TOTAL FEE $ 


2. Name (individual/partners give last name, first, middle; corporations/limited liability companies give registered name): 


W A L - M A R T S T O R E S E A S T . L P 7 0 2 S W 8 T H S T R E E T . L I C E N S I N G D E P T 8916. B E N T O N V I L L E . A R 7 2 7 1 6 - 0 5 0 0 


An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must be completed and attactied to this application by each individual applicant, by each member of a 


partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 


liability company. List the name, title, and place of residence of each person. 


President/Member 


Vice President/Member. 


Secretary/Mem bar 


Treasurer/Member 


Title 


S E E L I S T A T T A C H E D 


Name Home Addreq 


Agent • P H I L L I P J. H A M M . 9 4 1 C O O L I D G E R O A D , S T O U G H T O N . W l 5 3 5 8 9 


PojtPffice&ap.Code 


C. G L E N FEWKES JR 
Benton County 


Commission Number 12399028 
Notary Public - Arkansas 


My Commission Expires May 28, 2024 


Directors/Managers S E E L I S T A T T A C H E D 


Trade Name • W A L M A R T # 1 1 7 6 


Address of Premises • 1 8 0 0 H W Y 51 W E S T 


Business Phone Number (608) 8 7 3 - 5 4 5 3 


Post Office & Zip Code • S T O U G H T O N , W l 5 3 5 8 9 


5. is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server 


training course for this license period? • Yes 


6. is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? • Yes 


7. Does any other aicohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business? • Yes 


8. (a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state D E L A W A R E and date 11/09/01 of registration. 


(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? 0 Yes 


(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 


agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? 0 Yes 


(NO TE: All applicants explain fully on reverse side of tills form every YES answer In sections 5, 6, 7 and 8 above.) 


9. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 
all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storaqe of aicohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages 
may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) 1 R O O M , 1 S T O R Y , A P P R O X I M A T E L Y 4 1 , 3 0 4 S Q . FT. 


Legal description (omit if street address is given above): 


H No 


0 No 


0 No 


• No 


• No 


• No 


10. 


11. 


12. 


13. 


14. 


READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING; Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl
edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to 
another. (Individual applicants and each member of a partnership applicant must sign; corporate officer(s), members/managers of Limited Liability Companies must sign.) Any lack of 
access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit InspejtldfT^uch refusal is a misdemeanor^d grounds for revocation of this license. 


(a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? 0 Yes 


(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? W A L - M A R T S T O R E S E A S T , L P D B A W A L M A R T # 1 1 7 6 


Does the applicant understand they must file a Special Occupational Tax return (TT8 form 5630.5) 


before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937-8864] 0 Yes 


Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? 


[phone (808) 288-2776] 0 Yes 


Does the applicant understand that they must purchase aicohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs?.. 0 Yes 


• No 


• No 


• No 


SUBSCRIBED. AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME 


this "2- day of ' ^ r p - W w U - v -


Ccux- i - ty &E 
,20 


fa/y Pubt 
My commission expir^_ E^j j 


•ted Liability Company/Partner) 


(Additional Panner(s)/Member/Manager of Limited Liability Company if Any) 


TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 
Date received and filed 
with municipal clerk 


Date reported to council/board Date provisional license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


Date license granted Date license issued License number issued 


Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


AT-106(R. 7-15) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 







QuarksSBmdy LLP 
101 East Kennedy Blvd. 
Suite 3400 


Tampa, Florida 33602-5195 
813.387.0300 
Fax 813.387.1800 
vwvw.quarles.com 


Attorneys at Law In 


Chicago 
Indianapolis 
Madison 
Milwaukee 
Naples 


Phoenix 


Scottsdale 
Tampa 


Tucson 


Writer's Direct Dial: 813.387.0279 


E-Mail: becky.diller@quarles.com 


Washington, D.C. 


VIA UPS OVERNIGHT 


Septembers, 2015 RECEIVED 


SEP 04 2015 


GWtOFSTOUQHTON 


Lana C. Kropf, City Clerk 
City of Stoughton 
381 East Main Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


R E : Application for Class A Cider License for Walmart #1176 


Enclosed is an Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application for a Class A 
Liquor (Cider Only) License that we are filing on behalf of Wal-Mart Stores Last, LP, the 
licensee that holds a Class A Fermented Malt Beverage License at the referenced address in the 
City of Stoughton. Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $20 in payment of the publication 


Once the Cider License has been approved by the City Council and issued by your office, 
please send the original directly to the store and email a copy to me at heckv-diller(a)quarles.com 
so I can forward it to Walmart's Licensing Compliance Department. 


If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to call me at 
(813) 387-0279. Thank you for your assistance. 


1800 U.S. Highway 51 West, Stoughton 


Dear Lana: 


fee. 


Very truly yours. 


Rebecca A. Diller 
Corporate Paralegal 


Enclosures 
QB\36492188.1 







Walmart 


i icensing Compliance F e r . i o r . v . i . e A R A 


I 'lont- i '<r : :A O A ; 
H H i ' f : ; - Van- l ' , :a w R A R F ' t r i l H 7 e n t > y Pirtctc? t>t L K t - R R R i g 


To Whom It May Concern: 


Walmart Is committed to maintaining the confidentiality of our associates' personal Information and we have Internal 


measures in place to ensure that such Information remains private and secure. As required for this license application, we 


have entrusted you with the enclosed confidential Information from our Associates. We ask that you use due diligence to 


protect the Information provided In accordance with nationally recognized standards and any of your state laws that govern 


data protection. When the information Is no longer needed, please destroy It securely. 


Please read and ensure understanding that you will meet or exceed the controls listed below. 


Thank you In advance for your time, and your efforts. 


Sincerely, 


Andrea Lazenby 


Director of Licensing 


Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. 


Due Diligence Documentation 


• The use of 
Information provided by Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. In conjunction with license application will not be used for any other purpose. 


• Disclosing 
Information provided by Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. In conjunction with the license application will not be accessible to employees or 
third parties who do not have a direct business relationship to the licensure process. 
Information provided by Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. in conjunction with the license application will not be posted on a website or other 
public forum without redacting any personal information from the application prior to posting. 


• Storing 
Information provided by Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. In conjunction with license application will be stored in a manner which provides 
reasonable safeguards. Including: locking any hard copy documents and avoiding storing electronic copies on portable media, 
such as laptops, jump drives and CD/DVDS without encryption or other equivalent safeguards. 


• Disposal 
When the information provided by Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. in conjunction with license application is no longer needed, the 
information should be destroyed in a manner which would leave it unreadable (e.g: cross-cut shredding, pulverizing, pulping or 
burning hard copies, and deleting electronic copies in a permanent manner). 







WAL-MART STORES EAST, L P 


Original Alcohol Beverage License Application 


Response to Item 2: 


Title 


President and CEO 


Senior Vice President and 
Chief Compliance Officer 


Treasurer 


Assistant Secretary 


Assistant Secretary 


Name 


Michael Scott Moore 


Phyllis Perrin Harris 


Steven Robert Zielske 


Amy Yvonne Thrasher 


Andrea Marie Lazenby 


Home Address 


65 Tudor Lane 
Rogers, AR 72758 


7 Oxford Drive 
Rogers, AR 72758 


4904 South 44th Place 
Rogers, AR 72758 


30 Watson Drive 
Bella Vista, AR 72714 


808 Irelan Street 
Lowell, AR 72745 


The above officers/directors own less than 1% of the stock of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., a public 
corporation. 


The above officers/directors are those designated with authority for ail licensing matters and 
serve in the capacity as listed above for Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., Wal-Mart Stores Last, Inc., Wal-
Mart Stores East, LP, Wal-Mart Louisiana, LLC and Wal-Mart Stores Texas, LLC. 


Response to Item 8(b): 


WSL Management, LLC and WSL Investment LLC own the limited and general partnership 
interests in Wal-Mart Stores Last, LP. 


WSE Management, LLC General Partner 1% 
WSL Investment LLC Limited Partner 99% 


Response to Item S(c): 


A list is attached of other locations in Wisconsin where Wal-Mart Stores Last LP holds an 
alcohol beverage license. 


QB\21800898.2 







W
A


L
-M


A
R


T
 S


T
O


R
E


S
 E


A
S


T
, 


LP
 


A
T


T
A


C
H


M
E


N
T


 T
O


 A
LC


O
H


O
L 


B
E


V
E


A
G


E
 L


IC
E


N
S


E
 A


P
P


L
IC


A
T


IO
N


 


S
to


re
 #


 
S


to
re


 A
d


d
re


ss
 


C
ity


 
Z


ip
 


L
ic


e
n


se
 T


yp
e 


C
o


u
n


ty
 


80
2 


30
0 


6T
H


 A
V


E
 W


E
S


T
 


M
O


N
R


O
E


 
53


56
6 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


G
re


en
 C


ou
nt


y 


84
7 


60
1 


E
 L


E
F


F
LE


R
 S


T
 


D
O


D
G


E
V


IL
LE


 
53


53
3 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


Io
w


a 
C


ou
nt


y 


88
2 


38
02


0 
U


S
 H


IG
H


W
A


Y
 1


8 
P


R
A


IR
IE


 D
U


 C
H


IE
N


 
53


82
1 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


C
ra


w
fo


rd
 C


ou
nt


y 


91
0 


20
1 


S
 E


D
W


A
R


D
S


 B
LV


D
 


LA
K


E
 G


E
N


E
V


A
 


53
14


7 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
W


al
w


or
th


 C
ou


nt
y 


95
8 


18
00


 P
R


O
G


R
E


S
S


IV
E


 P
K


W
Y


 
P


lA
I 


Ih
V


IL
LE


 
53


81
8 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


G
ra


nt
 C


ou
nt


y 


96
5 


22
2 


W
 M


C
C


O
Y


 B
LV


D
 


T
O


M
A


H
 


54
66


0 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
M


on
ro


e 
C


ou
nt


y 


97
1 


11
33


 N
 M


A
IN


 S
T


 
V


IR
O


Q
U


A
 


54
66


5 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
V


er
no


n 
C


ou
nt


y 


97
9 


16
00


 W
 W


is
co


ns
in


 S
t 


S
pa


rt
a 


54
65


6 
B


ee
r 


M
on


ro
e 


C
ou


nt
y 


10
07


 
24


01
 U


S
 H


W
Y


 1
4 


E
 


R
IC


H
LA


N
D


 C
E


N
T


E
R


 
53


58
1 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


R
ic


hl
an


d 
C


ou
nt


y 


10
12


 
12


0 
F


R
A


N
C


E
S


 L
N


 
B


E
A


V
E


R
 D


A
M


 
53


91
6 


B
ee


r 
D


od
ge


 C
ou


nt
y 


11
38


 
72


02
 W


A
l 


IS
R


D
 


M
A


D
IS


O
N


 
53


71
9 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


D
an


e 
C


ou
nt


y 


11
67


 
35


00
 B


R
U


M
B


A
C


K
 B


LV
D


 
K


E
N


O
S


H
A


 
53


14
4 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


K
en


os
ha


 C
ou


nt
y 


11
76


 
18


00
 U


S
 H


IG
H


W
A


Y
 5


1 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


 
53


58
9 


B
ee


r 
D


an
e 


C
ou


nt
y 


12
02


 
43


31
 8


T
H


 S
T


 S
 


W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN
 R


A
P


ID
S


 
54


49
4 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


W
oo


d 
C


ou
nt


y 


12
67


 
19


05
 M


C
C


O
Y


 R
O


A
D


 
S


U
N


 P
R


A
IR


IE
 


53
59


0 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


12
74


 
13


62
 W


 M
A


IN
 S


T
 


W
H


llb
W


A
T


E
R


 
53


19
0 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


W
al


w
or


th
 C


ou
nt


y 


12
76


 
37


11
 S


 T
A


Y
LO


R
 D


R
 


S
H


E
B


O
Y


G
A


N
 


53
08


1 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
S


he
bo


yg
an


 C
ou


nt
y 


12
77


 
61


1 
S


T
A


T
E


 H
IG


H
W


A
Y


 5
4 


B
LA


C
K


 R
IV


E
R


 F
A


I1
S


 
54


61
5 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


Ja
ck


so
n 


C
ou


nt
y 


13
05


 
38


00
 D


E
E


R
F


IE
LD


 D
R


 
JA


N
E


S
V


IL
LE


 
53


54
6 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


R
oc


k 
C


ou
nt


y 


13
16


 
15


36
 E


G
G


 H
A


R
B


O
R


 R
D


 
S


T
U


R
G


E
O


N
 B


A
Y


 
54


23
5 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


D
oo


r 
C


ou
nt


y 


13
66


 
35


00
 E


 M
A


IN
 S


T
 


M
E


R
R


IL
L 


54
45


2 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
Li


nc
ol


n 
C


ou
nt


y 


13
94


 
10


60
0 


W
 L


A
Y


T
O


N
 A


V
E


 
G


R
E


E
N


F
IE


LD
 


53
22


8 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
M


ilw
au


ke
e 


C
ou


nt
y 


13
96


 
92


0 
H


W
Y


 1
2 


B
A


R
A


B
O


O
 


53
91


3 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
S


au
k 


C
ou


nt
y 


14
30


 
35


1 
S


 W
A


S
H


B
U


R
N


 S
T


 
O


S
H


K
O


S
H


 
54


90
4 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


W
in


ne
ba


go
 C


ou
nt


y 


14
47


 
37


05
 T


O
W


E
R


 A
V


E
 


S
U


P
E


R
IO


R
 


54
88


0 
B


ee
r 


D
ou


gl
as


 C
ou


nt
y 


14
49


 
41


15
 C


A
LU


M
E


T
 A


V
E


 
M


A
N


IT
O


W
O


C
 


54
22


0 
B


ee
r 


M
an


ito
w


oc
 C


ou
nt


y 
14


53
 


24
40


 W
 M


A
S


O
N


 S
T


 
G


R
E


E
N


 B
A


Y
 


54
30


3 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
B


ro
w


n 
C


ou
nt


y 
14


71
 


17
17


 N
 S


H
A


W
A


N
O


 S
T


 
N


E
W


 L
O


N
D


O
N


 
54


96
1 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


W
au


pa
ca


 C
ou


nt
y 


15
15


 
W


19
0N


98
55


 A
P


P
LE


T
O


N
 A


V
E


 
G


E
R


M
A


N
T


O
W


N
 


53
02


2 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
W


as
hi


ng
to


n 
C


ou
nt


y 


15
51


 
67


01
 S


 2
7T


H
 S


T
 


F
R


A
N


K
LI


N
 


53
13


2 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
M


ilw
au


ke
e 


C
ou


nt
y 


15
71


 
25


0 
E


 W
O


LF
 R


U
N


 
M


U
K


W
O


N
A


G
O


 
53


14
9 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


W
au


ke
sh


a 
C


ou
nt


y 


Q
B
\
9
4
0
6
8
7
.
0
0
0
4
7
\
1
7
7
1
6
4
9
9
.
4
 







16
35


 
20


00
 S


 W
E


S
T


 A
V


E
 


W
A


U
K


E
S


H
A


 
53


18
9 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


W
au


ke
sh


a 
C


ou
nt


y 


16
43


 
37


7 
N


 R
O


LL
IN


G
 M


E
A


D
O


W
S


 D
R


 
F


O
N


D
 D


U
 L


A
C


 
54


93
7 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


F
on


d 
d


u
 L


ac
 C


ou
nt


y 


16
50


 
82


5 
E


 G
R


E
E


N
 B


A
Y


 A
V


E
 


S
A


U
K


V
IL


LE
 


53
08


0 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
O


za
uk


ee
 C


ou
nt


y 


16
69


 
39


15
 G


A
T


E
W


A
Y


 D
R


 
E


A
U


 C
LA


IR
E


 
54


70
1 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


E
au


 C
la


ire
 C


ou
nt


y 


16
78


 
28


63
 H


E
R


IT
A


G
E


 D
R


 
D


E
LA


F
IE


LD
 


53
01


8 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
W


au
ke


sh
a 


C
ou


nt
y 


16
79


 
31


07
 M


A
R


K
bl


 P
L


 
O


N
A


LA
S


K
A


 
54


65
0 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


La
 C


ro
ss


e 
C


ou
nt


y 


17
27


 
86


1 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
 R


D
 F


 
B


E
R


LI
N


 
54


92
3 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


G
re


en
 L


ak
e 


C
ou


nt
y 


17
76


 
19


01
 M


A
R


K
E


T
 W


A
Y


 
W


A
T


E
R


T
O


W
N


 
53


09
4 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


Je
ffe


rs
on


 C
ou


nt
y 


18
19


 
18


0 
C


E
D


A
R


 F
A


LL
S


 R
D


 
M


E
N


O
M


O
N


IE
 


54
75


1 
B


ee
r 


D
un


n 
C


ou
nt


y 


18
28


 
25


0 
C


R
O


S
S


R
O


A
D


S
 D


R
 


P
LO


V
E


R
 


54
46


7 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
P


or
ta


ge
 C


ou
nt


y 


19
08


 
22


92
 M


A
IN


 5
T


 
G


R
E


E
N


 B
A


Y
 


54
31


1 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
B


ro
w


n 
C


ou
nt


y 


19
31


 
21


21
 Q


N
C


O
LN


 5
T


 
R


H
IN


E
IA


N
D


E
R


 
54


50
1 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


O
ne


id
a 


C
ou


nt
y 


19
82


 
95


5 
M


U
T


U
A


L 
W


A
Y


 
A


P
P


LE
T


O
N


 
54


91
3 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


O
ut


ag
am


ie
 C


ou
nt


y 


21
27


 
43


00
 R


IB
 M


O
U


N
T


A
IN


 D
R


 
W


A
U


S
A


U
 


54
40


1 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
M


ar
at


ho
n 


C
ou


nt
y 


22
71


 
12


44
 E


A
S


T
 G


R
E


E
N


 B
A


Y
 


S
H


A
W


A
N


O
 


54
16


6 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
S


ha
w


an
o 


C
ou


nt
y 


23
35


 
41


98
 N


A
K


0
0


5
A


 T
R


L 
M


A
D


IS
O


N
 


53
71


4 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
D


an
e 


C
ou


nt
y 


24
21


 
22


12
 G


LA
C


IE
R


 D
R


 
S


A
IN


T
 C


R
O


IX
 F


A
LL


S
 


54
02


4 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
P


ol
k 


C
ou


nt
y 


25
09


 
81


0 
5


 IR
IS


H
 R


D
 


C
H


IL
T


O
N


 
53


01
4 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


C
al


um
et


 C
ou


nt
y 


25
10


 
87


60
 N


O
R


T
H


R
ID


G
E


 W
A


Y
 


M
IN


O
C


Q
U


A
 


54
54


8 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
O


ne
id


a 
C


ou
nt


y 


25
32


 
27


85
 M


IL
W


A
U


K
E


E
 R


D
 


B
E


L
O


U
 


53
51


1 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
R


oc
k 


C
ou


nt
y 


25
45


 
29


00
 R


O
O


S
E


V
E


LT
 R


D
 


M
A


R
IN


E
! l


b
 


54
14


3 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
M


ar
in


et
te


 C
ou


nt
y 


26
58


 
15


15
 W


 P
A


R
A


D
IS


E
 D


R
 


W
E


S
T


 B
E


N
D


 
53


09
5 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


W
as


hi
ng


to
n 


C
ou


nt
y 


26
68


 
30


49
 5


 0
A


K
E


5 
R


D
 


S
T


U
R


T
E


V
A


N
T


 
53


17
7 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


R
ac


in
e 


C
ou


nt
y 


28
13


 
20


01
 N


 C
E


N
T


R
A


L 
A


V
E


 
M


A
R


S
H


F
IE


LD
 


54
44


9 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
M


ar
at


ho
n 


C
ou


nt
y 


29
36


 
10


33
0 


W
 S


IL
V


E
R


 S
P


R
IN


G
 R


D
 


M
IL


W
A


U
K


E
E


 
53


22
5 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


M
ilw


au
ke


e 
C


ou
nt


y 


29
58


 
37


01
 E


 C
A


LU
M


E
T
 S


T
 


A
P


P
LE


T
O


N
 


54
91


5 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
C


al
um


et
 C


ou
nt


y 


29
86


 
11


55
 W


 W
IN


N
E


C
O


N
N


E
 A


V
E


 
N


E
E


N
A


H
 


54
95


6 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
W


in
ne


ba
go


 C
ou


nt
y 


30
30


 
38


50
 N


 1
24


T
H


 S
T


 
W


A
U


W
A


T
05


A
 


53
22


2 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
M


ilw
au


ke
e 


C
ou


nt
y 


30
31


 
N


88
 W


15
55


9 
M


A
IN


 5
T


 
M


E
N


O
M


O
N


E
E


 F
A


LL
S


 
53


05
1 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


W
au


ke
sh


a 
C


ou
nt


y 


32
45


 
15


59
4 


S
T


A
T


E
 H


IG
H


W
A


Y
 7


7
 


H
A


Y
W


A
R


D
 


54
84


3 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
S


aw
ye


r 
C


ou
nt


y 


32
68


 
20


0 
E


 S
T


A
T


E
 H


IG
H


W
A


Y
 6


4
 


A
N


T
IG


O
 


54
40


9 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
La


ng
la


de
 C


ou
nt


y 


33
22


 
41


1 
P


E
W


A
U


K
E


E
 R


D
 


P
E


W
A


U
K


E
E


 
53


07
2 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


W
au


ke
sh


a 
C


ou
nt


y 


33
24


 
44


33
 V


A
N


G
U


A
R


D
 D


R
 


S
H


E
B


O
Y


G
A


N
 


53
08


3 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 
S


he
bo


yg
an


 C
ou


nt
y 


34
88


 
19


01
 M


IL
W


A
U


K
E


E
 A


V
E


 
B


U
R


LI
N


G
T


O
N


 
53


10
5 


B
ee


r/
W


in
e/


Li
qu


or
 


R
ac


in
e 


C
ou


nt
y 


34
97


 
42


8 
W


A
LT


O
N


 D
R


 
P


LY
M


O
U


T
H


 
53


07
3 


B
ee


r 
S


he
bo


yg
an


 C
ou


nt
y 


Q
B


\9
4
0
6
8
7
.0


0
0
4
7
\1


7
7
1
6
4
9
9
.4


 







34
99


 
15


20
 S


T
A


T
E


 H
W


Y
 2


6 
JE


F
F


E
R


S
O


N
 


35
05


 
13


0 
C


O
M


M
E


R
C


E
 S


T
 


W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN
 D


E
LL


S
 


36
43


 
10


10
 N


 8
T


H
 S


T
 


M
E


D
F


O
R


D
 


38
57


 
21


51
 R


O
Y


A
L 


A
V


E
 


M
O


N
O


N
A


 


42
81


 
80


0 
W


 l
O


T
H


 5
T


 5
 


LA
D


Y
5M


IT
H


 


46
77


 
W


15
95


65
30


 M
O


O
R


LA
N


D
 R


D
 


M
U


5K
E


G
0 


50
90


 
14


15
 L


A
W


R
E


N
C


E
 D


R
 


D
E


 P
E


R
E


 


51
27


 
46


22
 M


O
R


M
O


N
 C


O
U


LE
E


 R
D


 
LA


 C
R


O
S


S
E


 


53
73


 
27


86
 C


O
M


M
E


R
C


IA
L 


B
LV


D
 


C
H


IP
P


E
W


A
 F


A
LL


S
 


54
38


 
15


33
3 


W
 N


A
T


IO
N


A
L 


A
V


E
 


N
E


W
 B


E
R


LI
N


 


56
67


 
22


2 
N


 C
H


IC
A


G
O


 A
V


E
 


S
O


U
T


H
 M


IL
W


A
U


K
E


E
 


56
68


 
53


01
 5


 7
6T


H
 5


T
 


G
R


E
E


N
D


A
LE


 


56
69


 
41


40
 W


 G
R


E
E


N
F


IE
LD


 A
V


E
 


W
E


S
T


 M
IL


W
A


U
K


E
E


 


56
95


 
56


25
 W


A
S


H
IN


G
T


O
N


 A
V


E
 


M
O


U
N


T
 P


LE
A


S
A


N
T


 


56
98


 
51


4 
W


22
60


5 
C


O
R


A
L 


D
R


IV
E


 
W


A
U


K
E


S
H


A
 


63
94


 
63


00
 W


. 
B


R
O


W
N


 D
E


E
R


 R
O


A
D


 
B


R
O


W
N


 D
E


E
R


 


Q
B
\
9
4
0
6
8
7
.
0
0
0
4
7
\
1
7
7
1
6
4
9
9
.
4
 


53
54


9 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


53
96


5 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


54
45


1 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


53
71


3 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


54
84


8 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


53
15


0 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


54
11


5 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


54
60


1 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


54
72


9 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


53
15


1 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


53
17


2 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


53
12


9 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


53
21


4 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


53
40


6 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


53
18


6 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


53
22


3 
B


ee
r/


W
in


e/
Li


qu
or


 


Je
ffe


rs
on


 C
ou


nt
y 


S
au


k 
C


ou
nt


y 


T
ay


lo
r 


C
ou


nt
y 


D
an


e 
C


ou
nt


y 


R
us


k 
C


ou
nt


y 


W
au


ke
sh


a 
C


ou
nt


y 


B
ro


w
n 


C
ou


nt
y 


La
 C


ro
ss


e 
C


ou
nt


y 


C
hi


pp
ew


a 
C


ou
nt


y 


W
au


ke
sh


a 
C


ou
nt


y 


M
ilw


au
ke


e 
C


ou
nt


y 


M
ilw


au
ke


e 
C


ou
nt


y 


M
ilw


au
ke


e 
C


ou
nt


y 


R
ac


in
e 


C
ou


nt
y 


W
au


ke
sh


a 
C


ou
nt


y 


M
ilw


au
ke


e 
C


ou
nt


y 







C I T Y OF STOUGHTON R e c e i p t : 100010262 09/08/15 


381 E . MAIN ST. 
STOUGHTON, WI 53589 C a s h i e r : 


R e c e i v e d Of: 
LANA 


QUARLES & BRADY 


FOR WAL-MART #1176 


The sum of : 20.00 


906 PUBLICATION FEE FOR CIDER L IC 


100-00000-44150-3160 20.00 


20.00 


Total 20.00 


TENDERED: CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12481 20.00 


09/08/2015 08:51 





		17-R-159-2015-Wal-Mart Cider Only License.pdf

		17-Wal-Mart Cider Only Lic.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the addition of a Utilities Water Operator I to the
Utilities Water System Division.


Committee Action: Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0


File Number: R-162-2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the addition of a Utilities Water
Operator I to the Utilities Water System Division and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, October 5, 2015 to review the request to
approve the addition of a Utilities Water Operator I to the Utilities Water System Division and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the updated


Utilities job description of Wastewater Operator., now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the addition of a Utilities Water Operator I to the Utilities Water
System Division.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Wastewater Operator I Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  November, 2003June, 2015 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton.  This position is intended to provide training leading to WDNR 


advanced certification as a wastewater treatment plant operator. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pumps operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs plant operationals tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities such as checking sludge blanket, etc.  


Operates all equipment necessary for complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow metermeters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Assists with obtaining and preparing samples,  and sample testing, and calculation of for BOD, suspended 


solids, pHh levels, volatile solids, phosphorus, ammonia, fecal califormcoliform, chlorine residual, etc. and 


calculate same. 


 Televises, cleanscleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Serves on call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   .  Performs carpentry tasks 


as needed. 


 Monitors and records data, and makes, record and make adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Municipal Utilities safety programs. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response to customer inquiries and complaints. 


 Serves on -call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


  


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 







Wastewater Operator 1 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


  


  







Wastewater Operator 1 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent with three years wastewater, water works, equipment operation, mechanics 


or related experience.   


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.   .  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy,  and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and 


tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well establishedwell-established policies, 


procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests 


from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisivenessdecisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Municipal Utilities Facilities. 







Wastewater Operator 1 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materialsmaterials, and ingredients. 


  







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Wastewater Operator Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  June, 2015 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton.   


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pump operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Assists with obtaining and preparing samples, sample testing, and calculation of BOD, suspended solids, pH 


levels, volatile solids, phosphorus, ammonia, fecal coliform, chlorine residual, etc. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on-call status for wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


  







Wastewater Operator 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent with three years wastewater, water works, equipment operation, mechanics 


or related experience.   


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 







Wastewater Operator 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 





		19-R-162-2015-Resolution Personnel Utilities Water Operator I 10-13-2015.pdf

		19-Wastewater Operator I Redline.pdf

		19-Wastewater Operator Job Description Final.pdf






 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, September 22, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that 10 alderpersons are present, with Tim Swadley being absent 


and excused. 


 


Mayor Olson announced that there will be a budget listening session on Wednesday, September 30, 


2015  at 6:30 p.m. in the EMS Training Room.  


 


Alderperson Swangstu stated that the Veterans Park will be having a ground breaking ceremony on 


Saturday, September 26, 2015 at 11:00 a.m. for all who wish to come. 


 


Cathy Kalina and Sharon Mason- Boersma, from Stoughton Cares, addressed the Council regarding 


their findings regarding best practices from the Syttende- Mai and Catfish River Music Festivals.  


 


Jim Palmer, the executive director of the WPPA and the director for the Wisconsin Law Enforcement 


Museum of Valor, presented the City of Stoughton Police Department and the Stoughton Professional 


Police Association a plaque honoring their generous donations to support the museum. 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record: 


 


Minutes:  Finance Committee (8/25/2015), Landmarks Commission (8/17/2015), Planning Commission 


(8/10/2015 & 8/25/2015), Public Works Committee (8/18/2015), and Utilities Committee (8/17/2015) 


 


Reports: August Treasurer’s Report & Utilities Financial Statements 


 


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


John Stark; N30 W29401 Hillcrest Dr, Pewaukee: Spoke in opposition of the zoning change proposed 


by ordinance number O-17-2015. 


 


 


 


  


 







 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: September 8, 2015 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Christianson. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 10-0.  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and seating of 


new alderperson 


Council President Lawrence interviewed the only candidate for Council, Scott Truehl.  


Motion by Lawrence, to approve Scott Truehl as an alderperson until a successor can be elected in April 


of 2016, second by Christianson. A roll call was called and the motion passed on a vote of 7-0 with three 


abstentions. Selsor called a point of order stating that the Council vote could not pass because a vote of 


7-0 did not constitute a quorum. Council discussion centered on whether a vote that had three 


abstentions would constitute a quorum. The Mayor ruled that the point of order was out of order and 


denied. Selsor appealed her ruling on the point of order.   


Mayor Olson called for a 10 minute break to research the rules of a vote abstention prior to voting on her 


ruling. 


Mayor Olson called the meeting back to order at 8:00 p.m. 


Attorney Dregne stated that he believed that when a member abstains his or her vote they are no longer a 


part of the Council for that vote and do not pertain to the quorum requirement for that vote. Motion to 


sustain the Mayor’s ruling passed on a vote of 5-4, with Majewski, Engelberger, Hirsch, and Selsor 


voting noe, and with Boersma abstaining. Scott Truehl was seated on the Council.  


 


R-145-2015- Resolution authorizing the issuance of $4,815,000 General Obligation Promissory 


Notes and the issuance and sale of $4,815,000 Note Anticipation Notes in  anticipation thereof  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-145-2015, second by Lawrence. Joe Murray from 


Springsted explained that the amount for the borrowing had changed from $4,815,000 to 


$4,775,000. Motion carried on a vote of 10-1 with Engelberger voting noe. 


 


R-143-2015- A Resolution Declaring Need for the Housing Authority of Dane County, 


Wisconsin, to Exercise its Powers within the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-143-2015, second by Lawrence. No discussion took place. 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0.  


 


 


 







 


 


R-144-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into an agreement with 


Accurate Appraisal for Municipal Assessment services  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-144-2015, second by O’Connor. Lee DeGroot addressed 


the Council and explained the method of the proposed walk through’s for assessments. Motion 


passed on a roll call vote of 11-0. 


 


R-149-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for David Eugster and Kathy Jo Vike to 


install a pier, wharf and to operate an indoor commercial entertainment establishment (water 


front dining and entertainment) at 324 Water Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-149-2015, second by Lawrence. Council discussion 


reflected the concerns at the Public Hearing regarding the potential noise on an outside deck. 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


R-147-2015- Approving a Certified Survey Map to reconfigure 2000 Meadow Drive (Lot 65 of 


the Second Addition to Eastwood Estates), Stoughton, WI. to four single family lots  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-147-2015, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel 


noted that the 1.89 acres behind these lots would be dedicated to the City to be a part of the 


Stormwater management plan. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


 


R-148-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Dane County Parks to install a pier along 


the Yahara River at Viking Park, 2525 County Highway B, Stoughton, Wisconsin, owned by 


Dane County  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-148-2015, second by Lawrence. Christianson noted that 


this is to allow the boy scouts to install a pier as a project. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 11-0. 


 


 


O-16-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 2000 


Meadow Drive, Stoughton, WI. From PD- Planned Development to SR- Single Family 


Residential and I- Institutional  


 


Christianson introduced the ordinance as a first reading and will be available for Council vote at 


the next meeting. 


           


 


O-17-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for parcels of land bounded by 


Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River, Stoughton, WI. The 


properties are proposed to be rezoned from HI- Heavy Industrial, SR-6 – Single Family 


Residential, NB- Neighborhood Business and I-Institutional to MR-24- Multi- Family 


Residential  


 







 


 


Christianson introduced the ordinance as a first reading and will be available for Council vote at 


the next meeting. Planning Director Scheel stated that the zoning is being changed to 


accommodate the redevelopment plan. Council discussion encompassed whether the zoning 


request was appropriate for the area outlined in the ordinance. 


 


 


R-150-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Winfred Byrd to operate an indoor 


commercial entertainment establishment (Martial Arts Instruction) at 135 W. Main Street, Unit 


202, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-150-2015, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel 


noted that all of the adjacent property owners have been notified of the proposed conditional use 


permit. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 
 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the common council, second by Jenson. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 11-0. Mayor Olson adjourned the meeting of the common council at 


9:16 p.m.  


 








WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the addition of Opposite Sex Domestic
Partnership for Medical and Dental Benefits and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, October 5, 2015 to review the request to approve the
addition of Opposite Sex Domestic Partnership for Medical and Dental Benefits and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval (4-1) to the addition of Opposite Sex Domestic
Partnership for Medical and Dental Benefits, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby
authorized and directed to approve the addition of Opposite Sex Domestic Partnership for Medical and Dental
Benefits.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the addition of Opposite Sex Domestic Partnership for
Medical and Dental Benefits.


Committee Action: Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-1


File Number: R-163-2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015

































































































































		20-R-163-2015-Opposite Sex Domestic Partnership.pdf

		20-DOMESTIC PARTNERS - ACT 28 (1).pdf

		20-DOMESTIC PARTNERS - ACT 28 (2).pdf

		20-DOMESTIC PARTNERS - ACT 28 (3).pdf

		20-DOMESTIC PARTNERS - ACT 28 (4).pdf






 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, September 29, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg Jenson, 


Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, 


Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the special meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Finance Director Sullivan called the roll and noted that nine alderpersons were present, with Engelberger, 


O’Connor and Swadley being absent and excused. 


 


Minutes & Reports 


 


None 


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


None 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-151-2015- Resolution designating proposed boundaries and approving a Project Plan for Tax 


Incremental District No. 6, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin  


 


Joe Murray, from Springsted, gave a detailed overview of the Tax Incremental District creation and 


procedures. Council discussion followed. 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve the resolution designating proposed boundaries and approving a 


Project Plan for Tax Incremental District No. 6, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, second by Lawrence. 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 9-0. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Christianson. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 9-0. The special meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 


  


 








 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment to the Commission on Aging. 


Committee Action: N/A 


 


 


 


Committee Action:  


  


Fiscal Impact: 


N/A 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R-152-2015 


 
Date Adopted:  October 13, 2015                                  


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted the appointment of Bob Barnett to the Stoughton Commission on 


Aging for the Council confirmation; and 


 


WHEREAS, Bob Barnett will be appointed to the fill the remainder of Charlene Fleck’s term on the 


Commission of Aging, ending April 2017. 


  


 


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton confirms the Mayor’s 


appointment of Bob Barnett to the Stoughton Commission on Aging. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment to the Planning Commission.
Committee Action: N/A


Fiscal Impact:
N/A


File Number: R-153-2015 Date Adopted: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted the appointment of Michael Maloney to the Stoughton Planning
Commission for the Council confirmation; and


WHEREAS, Michael Maloney will be appointed to the fill the remainder of Scott Truehl’s term on the
Planning Commission, ending April 2017.


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton confirms the Mayor’s
appointment of Michael Maloney to the Stoughton Planning Commission.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 


LETTER OF INTEREST TO SERVE 
 


 
 


10-6-2015 


 
Michael J. Maloney, P.E. 
1217 Kings Lynn Road 
Stoughton, WI 53589 
 
The Honorable Mayor Olson 
City of Stoughton 
381 East Main Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


Dear Mayor Olson, 


Please accept this letter of interest as my request to serve the City of Stoughton as a member of 
the Planning Commission. 


For a little background on me, I was raised in Stoughton and married Karla Hermanson Maloney of 
Stoughton in 1981. Our adventure while serving in the US Navy took us all over the United States. In 
year 2000, we returned to Stoughton to raise children. We are proud parents of Collin (15) and Liam 
(10). Our boys have kept us busy in sports including coaching and other educational opportunities 
within the community.  


For a number of years I’ve been inspired by the steady growth in Stoughton while maintaining the 
beautiful downtown and natural features. So many people I meet while working and have visited 
Stoughton with sporting events, the opera house, family visits and Syttende Mai all comment about 
the beauty of Stoughton. 


My experience as a Civil Engineer and consultant has entailed presenting ideas or performing 
technical reviews to support the planning commissions in other communities. As an engineer with 
MSA Professional Services I have gained experience planning subdivisions including the design and 
permitting of infrastructure. While private development has always been a smaller market of MSA’s 
emphasis, I learned what it’s like to work for developers, present ideas and manage the risks 
involved.  


As a municipal engineer such as in the Village of Belleville we actually designed a private 
subdivision through a three party agreement between MSA, the Village and Developer. The Village 
was seeking an example of “the right way to do things” after several years of less thoughtful 
developments. Working with the Village and the developer we planned and implemented a 60 
acre residential development. The work included moving floodplain, delineating wetland, 







 


 
 


 


 


 
 


October 6, 2015            Page 2 


designing with consideration of surface water and groundwater and adding parks. With public 
planning and an eye for the community we provided great views of a terrific natural area with no 
homes to block the public view.  Many residents were skeptical that the planned land which was 
low land would work. Upstream homeowners that neighbor the property and have been there for 
years previously experienced flooding in their basements. That was 2002 when the project started 
and all five phases were completed by 2006. After several rains and floods not one of the 125 
homes has experienced a problem and the previously flooded homes have been corrected with 
the associated improvements. After the subdivision was completed we returned to a conventional 
reviewing authority for the Village. The Village gained positive insights on what can be 
accomplished with a strong team partnership with the community and developer. The 
development also attracted several new developers to the community.  


One of the joyous parts of my job involves municipal development. One project that transformed a 
community was the Sun Prairie downtown redevelopment. The City put out a contest to 
developers to redevelop blighted properties across the street from City Hall. I enjoyed our work in 
helping the City transform the public spaces to a downtown park and assisting with several 
supporting infrastructure improvements. 


I’ve worked on the last three phases of the Sun Prairie Business Park along US 151. My work included 
the infrastructure design, administration of block grants and transportation grants, platting and 
gaining urban service area necessary to usher in Pan O Gold Bakery, Budweiser, Palmer Johnson, 
and others.  


My team developed the neighborhood plan for the Cottage Grove Commerce Park and the 
implementation of the necessary infrastructure. Taking the knowledge from Sun Prairie, we found 
the right point in time to obtain a $1 million dollar Transportation Economic Assistance grant with 
the job creation by new developments from Johnson Health Tech and Northern Shared Medical 
Services. This helped fund improvements to signalize and improve CTH N just south of I-94. 


I’ve taken this message to Fitchburg after we planned and implemented new development areas 
within the land locked Arrowhead Business Park. As we designed the new streets, trails and signal 
along McKee Road we also added services to obtain a $1 million dollar grant for them. They 
recently hired me to get another million dollar grant for streets and utilities needed for the 300,000 
square foot expansion of Sub Zero.  


I look forward to helping Stoughton with opportunities that arise and being there to provide review 
of items that come before the Commission. I know many of the staff at Stoughton and I viewed 
Rodney Scheel in action while serving the prior Dane County Regional Planning Commission. At the 
time I was representing another community seeking additional Urban Service Area. I respect staff 
recommendations and will provide judgement by also listening to the development presentations. I 
think commission members have a duty to think and offer opinions that help fulfill the long range 







 


 
 


 


 


 
 


October 6, 2015            Page 3 


plan of the community. I understand that new developments such as Kettle Park West are 
generally planned and I believe this is only the beginning for Stoughton.  


I offer my support for the direction you have headed with the City and offer my time and critical 
thinking by serving on the Planning Commission. If you or anyone has any further questions for me, I 
can be reached at 575-8394. 


Sincerely,  


 


 


Michael J. Maloney, P.E. 


Resident 





		4c-R-153-2015-Mayor Appointment of Mike Maloney to Plan Commission.pdf

		4c-Letter of Interest_mjm.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PARCELS OF LAND


BOUNDED BY FOURTH AND SEVENTH STREETS AND SOUTH STREET AND THE
YAHARA RIVER, STOUGHTON, WI. THE PROPERTIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE REZONED


FROM HI – HEAVY INDUSTRIAL, SR-6 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL, NB -
NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS AND I - INSTITUTIONAL TO MR-24 – MULTI-FAMILY


RESIDENTIAL


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 4 – 1 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: To be determined


File Number: O -17- 2015 Date Introduced: First Reading: September 22, 2015


Second Reading: October 13, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. The CITY OF STOUGHTON (Applicant) has requested the zoning classification of the
parcels bounded by Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River, Stoughton, WI.
be amended to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential, subject to certain conditions being satisfied; and


2. The parcels proposed to be rezoned to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential are as follows
(see also attached map):


a) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4319-8, STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT
LOTS 7 & 8 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT
ALG N LN BLOCK 35 TO NE COR LOT 7 & POB TH S 418.00 FT TH N89DEG11'0 0"W 40.60 FT TH
N88DEG24'00"W 25.40 FT TH N 290.50 FT TH W 5 0.68 FT TH N49DEG25'00"E 116.98 FT TH
N00DEG31'13"W 51.46 FT TO PT ON N LN SD BLOCK 35 TH S89DEG58'51"E 28.50 FT ALG SD N
LN TO POB


b) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4328-7, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT OF LOTS
8, 9, 10, AND LOT 11 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR OF LOT 1 BLOCK 35 ORIG PLAT TH
N89DEG58'51"W 726.00 FT ALG N LN OF BLOCK 35 TO NW COR OF LOT 11 TH S 132.00 FT ALG
W LN OF LOT 11 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E 99.00 FT TH N44DEG02'47"E 29.49 FT TH S 10.50 FT
TH N44DEG37'13"E 64.77 FT TH S 15.42 FT TH S41DEG52'36"E 49.46 FT TO PT ON E LN OF LOT 9
TH E 66.00 FT TO E LN OF LOT 8 TH S 290.50 FT ALG SD E LN TH N88DEG24'00"W 1.60 FT TH
S89DEG55'54"W 100.00 FT TH S13DEG18'09"W 96.00 FT TH N62DEG40'52"W 157.93 FT TO W LN
OF LOT 11 TH N 307.00 FT ALG SD W LN TO POB


c) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6562-9, PRT PARCEL C CSM 1645 CS6/414&416-
3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6
& PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1 BLK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT
ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 297.00 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E 354.78 FT TH
S01DEG19'36"W 85.89 FT TH N88DEG34'16"W 352.90 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 77.19 FT
ALG SD E LN TO POB ALG WITH ACCESS ESMTS







d) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6664-6, PRT PRCL C CSM 1645 CSM 1645
CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35
LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT SE1/4NE1/4 & PRT
SW1/4NE1/4 COM AT NE COR SD LOT 1 BLOCK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W ALG N LN SD BLOCK 35
& N LN PRCL C CSM 1645 396.00 FT TH S ALG E LN LOT 7 BLOCK 35 & W LN PRCL C CSM 1645
374.19 FT TH S88DEG34'16"E ALG N LN PRCL B CSM 1645 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W ALG E
LN PRCL B CSM 1645 123.32 FT TO SE COR THF & POB TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SLY
EXT SD E LN 147.90 FT TO MEANDER COR NO 1 TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SD LN 10.00 FT
M/L TO YAHARA RIVER TH WLY ALG NLY EDGE OF YAHARA RIVER 66 FT M/L TH
N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A CSM 1645 1.00 FT M/L TO MEANDER COR NO 2 TH CONT
N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A CSM 1645 169.50 FT TO NE COR THF TH S88DEG29'00"E ALG
S LN PRCL B CSM 1645 67.66 FT TO SE COR THF & POB CONT 0.25 ACRES


e) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6713-6, R211/240 PCL A CSM 1454 CS6/141 DESCR
AS ORIGINAL PLAT PRT L OTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 COM 418 FT S OF NW COR L 6 TH S 2 2.38 FT
TH S68DEGE 93.12 FT ALG 500 FT RAD CRV TO R TH S66DE GE 64.41 FT S 88 DEG 29MIN E 137
FT S ODEG 26MIN W 169.7 FT TO RIV NWLY 514.2 FT N 13DEG 17 MIN E 97.2 FT E 100 FT S 88D
EG 24MIN E 27 FT N 89DEG 11MIN E 40.6 FT N TO POB TOG WITH R /W OVER PRTS OF LOTS 7
& 8 BLK 35 BEG AT NE COR LOT 7, S 418 FT, S 89DEG 11MIN W 40.6 FT, N88DEG 24MIN W 25.4
FT TO W LN LOT 7, N 290.5 FT, W 66 FT, N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT, N38FT TO N LN LOT 7, E
28.4 FT TO POB TOG WITH R/W OVER SE 18 FT OF LAND DESC AS PRT LOTS 7, 8 & 9 BLK BEG
NW COR E1/2 LOT 9, S 90.6 FT S 41DEG 20MIN E 49.7 FT N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT N 38FT TO
N LN LOT 7, W 136.6 FT TO POB EXC PCL R541/740


f) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6767-2, PARCEL B CSM 1645 DCSM 1645
CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35
LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1 BLK 35 TH
N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 374.19 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH
S88DEG34'16"E 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W 123.32 FT TH N88DEG29'00"W 204.66 FT TH
N66DEG16'00"W 64.40 FT TH N68DEG11'48"W 93.05 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 66.18 FT
ALG SD E LN TO POB SUBJ TO ACCESS ESMT


g) 501 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6522-7, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 2,
3, 4, 5 & 6 BEG NW COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK TH S 297 FT ALG W LN SD LOT TH W 330 FT TO E LN
LOT 7 SD BLOCK TH ALG SD E LN N 297 FT TO S LN EAST SOUTH ST TH E 330 FT TO POB


h) 515 S. Fourth Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4462-4, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 12, 13,
14 & 15 EXC N 132 FT OF ALL SD LOTS 12 THRU 15


i) 501 S. Fourth Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4444-6, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 N 132 FT
LOT 14 & N 132 FT LOT 15


j) 317 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4433-9, ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 13 BLOCK
35


k) 325 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4422-2, ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 12 BLOCK
35


l) 341 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4411-5, ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 11 BLOCK
35


m) 409 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4400-8, ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOT 10 BEG 12 FT
W OF NE COR TH W TO NW CO R TH S 132 FT TH E 33 FT TH N45DEGE TO PT S OF POB TH N
TO POB


n) 415 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4389-4, ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOTS 9 & 10
BLOCK 35 BEG S LN E SOUTH ST 54 FT E OF NW COR LOT 10 TH E 55.5 FT TH S0DEG11'00"W
65.04 FT TH S44DEG48'13"W 79.16 FT TH N0DEG14'00"E 121.21 FT ALG LN PARA & 12 FT W OF
LOT 10 E LN TO POB







o) 425 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4308-1, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 7,
8 & 9 COM NW COR E1/2 LOT 9 TH S 9 0.6 FT S41DEGE 49.7 FT N49DEGE 137.2 FT N 38 FT TO N
LN LOT 7 W 136.6 FT TO POB EXC R2427/10


p) 425 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4311-6, STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35
LOTS 7 & 8 EXC R17772/46 & EXC R12019/8-11 & EXC R211/240 & EXC R32032/10


3. The MR-24 district is intended to permit development that has a higher density
community character. The land use standards for this district permit single-family detached, twin
house/duplex, two flats, townhouses, and multiplexes permitted by right and related institutional land
uses. Density and intensity standards for this district are designed to ensure that the Multi-family
Residential-24 District shall serve as a designation that preserves and protects the community character
of its area. A variety of residential development options are available in this district, with a maximum
gross density (MGD) of 24 dwelling units per gross acre.
Rationale: This district is used to provide for the permanent protection of an area for those who want to
live in a higher density residential environment and who retain enough land with their residence, or in
their development, to ensure that the urban community character is maintained as long as the MR-24
District designation is retained, regardless of how much development occurs within that area. As such, it
is intended to provide the principal location for mixed residential development; and


4. On September 14, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public
hearing regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the parcels bounded by Fourth
and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River, Stoughton, WI. to MR-24 – Multi-Family
Residential, which was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin
Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the application, and recommends the Common Council
approve the proposed rezoning request; and


5. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
generally consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan which depicts this
property as Planned Mixed Use; and


6. The Common Council determines that amending the zoning classification of these parcels
to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential is consistent with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning Code;
has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of aesthetics, community
character and allows appropriate future use of the property; and


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the parcels bounded by fourth and seventh streets and south street and the Yahara river are hereby
changed to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential pursuant to section 78-903 of the City Code and Wis.
Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Properties shall be used in full compliance with the MR-24 – Multi-Family
Residential zoning requirements.







Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the
Properties shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as MR-24 – Multi-Family
Residential.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\South-Seventh-Fourth-Yahara River Area Rezone.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\09-14-15\Planning Materials\Fourth-Seventh-South-Yahara River Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 24, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the September 14, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and Council
meetings of September 22 and October 13, 2015.


1. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the parcels bounded by Fourth and Seventh
Streets and South Street and the Yahara River to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
The City of Stoughton is requesting to rezone 17 tax parcels of land bounded by Fourth and
Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
The City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority is planning for future redevelopment of this
area. The Comprehensive Plan depicts this area as mixed use. Property owners were notified
of this proposed zoning amendment. A public hearing and recommendation to Council are
necessary. The ordinance and related materials are provided. The Redevelopment Authority
recommends approval.



















CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Dear Property Owner,


The City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (RDA) has submitted an application to amend the City’s


Official Zoning Map in order to rezone the area between South Street and the Yahara River and Fourth


and Seventh Streets to a Multi-Family 24 (MR-24) zoning district. As industrial uses are no longer desired


or advised for this area, rezoning the area for more compatible uses is recommended. This amendment


is part of a larger effort to redevelop the historically industrial areas of the City’s adopted


Redevelopment District No. 1 into a mixed use area with residential, retail, office, and park uses. While


all or portions of this area may be rezoned again in the future to allow for a specific mix of uses, this


particular amendment will prevent the area in question from being redeveloped or reused for


incompatible manufacturing or industrial purposes.


The City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide to develop and redevelop lands within the


City. The Comprehensive Plan’s Planned Land Use Map identifies this area as Planned Mixed Use. The


shift away from an industrial use in the area is in harmony with the recommendations of the


Comprehensive Plan. Additionally, the RDA has created a redevelopment master plan for this area that


promotes a mix of parks, residential, retail, and office uses. The MR-24 district is used to provide for the


permanent protection of an area for a higher density residential environment while retaining enough


land with each residence or in a development to ensure that the urban community character is


maintained. As such, it is intended to provide the principal location for mixed residential development.


The intent of MR-24 zoning is to allow for a variety of residential development options with a maximum


density of 24 dwelling units per gross acre. Amending the Official Zoning Map to zone these parcels MR-


24 helps maintain the consistency of land uses, intensities, and impacts, as related to the environs of the


subject property. Replacing the existing heavy industrial uses with multi-family residential will actually


lessen the intensity of development on the site as well as lessen the impacts and externalities borne by


the neighboring residential uses. Truck traffic, noise, odor, and emissions are all expected to decline.


The proposed multi-family residential and mixed uses are more similar to the surrounding uses than the


current heavy industrial and institutional uses.


If the zoning map amendment is adopted, you will be able to continue using your property as you


currently are. The land use standards for the MR-24 district permit single-family detached, twin


house/duplex, two flats, townhouses, and multiplexes, as well as related institutional land uses. Density







and intensity standards preserve and protect the community character of its area. As manufacturing and


industrial uses are not permitted in MR-24 districts, the gradual removal of industrial uses from the area


will improve nearby environmental conditions and increase property values within the rezoned area and


in nearby residential, retail, and office areas. Rezoning and redevelopment will open up the Yahara


riverfront for the enjoyment of neighboring residents, as well as enabling the adequate provision of


parks and other public facilities. Further, as Redevelopment Area 1 is redeveloped in the future, you will


have the opportunity to work with developers to sell or include your property in any future


redevelopments if you wish.


If you have questions about the proposed amendment to the zoning map, the MR-24 zoning district, the


City of Stoughton’s Comprehensive Plan, or Redevelopment District No. 1, please contact Laurie Sullivan,


Economic Development Director at (608) 873-6677, or Rodney Scheel, Planning and Development


Director at (608) 873-6619.


Sincerely,


City of Stoughton


Laurie Sullivan


Economic Development Director


Rodney Scheel


Director of Planning & Development


t:\packets\planning comm\2015\09-14-15\planning materials\rda property owner rezoning letter.docx







 


Parcel map for proposed amendment to City of Stoughton Official Zoning Map 


 


 







Zoning Map 







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, September 14, 2015 at 6:00
o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S.
Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed rezoning request of the following
parcels of land bounded by Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River in Stoughton, WI. The
properties are proposed to be rezoned from HI – Heavy Industrial, SR-6 – Single Family Residential, NB –
Neighborhood Business and I – Institutional to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential, in the City of Stoughton, Dane
County, WI. The properties are described in Dane County records as follows:


1. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4319-8,
STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 7 & 8 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK 35
TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLOCK 35 TO NE COR LOT 7 & POB TH S 418.00 FT TH
N89DEG11'0 0"W 40.60 FT TH N88DEG24'00"W 25.40 FT TH N 290.50 FT TH W 5 0.68 FT TH
N49DEG25'00"E 116.98 FT TH N00DEG31'13"W 51.46 FT TO PT ON N LN SD BLOCK 35 TH S89DEG58'51"E
28.50 FT ALG SD N LN TO POB


2. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4328-7
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT OF LOTS 8, 9, 10, AND LOT 11 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR OF LOT 1
BLOCK 35 ORIG PLAT TH N89DEG58'51"W 726.00 FT ALG N LN OF BLOCK 35 TO NW COR OF LOT 11 TH
S 132.00 FT ALG W LN OF LOT 11 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E 99.00 FT TH N44DEG02'47"E 29.49 FT TH S
10.50 FT TH N44DEG37'13"E 64.77 FT TH S 15.42 FT TH S41DEG52'36"E 49.46 FT TO PT ON E LN OF LOT
9 TH E 66.00 FT TO E LN OF LOT 8 TH S 290.50 FT ALG SD E LN TH N88DEG24'00"W 1.60 FT TH
S89DEG55'54"W 100.00 FT TH S13DEG18'09"W 96.00 FT TH N62DEG40'52"W 157.93 FT TO W LN OF LOT
11 TH N 307.00 FT ALG SD W LN TO POB


3. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6562-9
PRT PARCEL C CSM 1645 CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL
PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1 BLK 35 TH
N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 297.00 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E
354.78 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W 85.89 FT TH N88DEG34'16"W 352.90 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 77.19
FT ALG SD E LN TO POB ALG WITH ACCESS ESMTS


4. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6664-6
PRT PRCL C CSM 1645 CSM 1645 CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT
SE1/4NE1/4 & PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM AT NE COR SD LOT 1 BLOCK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W ALG N LN SD
BLOCK 35 & N LN PRCL C CSM 1645 396.00 FT TH S ALG E LN LOT 7 BLOCK 35 & W LN PRCL C CSM
1645 374.19 FT TH S88DEG34'16"E ALG N LN PRCL B CSM 1645 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W ALG E LN
PRCL B CSM 1645 123.32 FT TO SE COR THF & POB TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SLY EXT SD E LN
147.90 FT TO MEANDER COR NO 1 TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SD LN 10.00 FT M/L TO YAHARA
RIVER TH WLY ALG NLY EDGE OF YAHARA RIVER 66 FT M/L TH N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A


CSM 1645 1.00 FT M/L TO MEANDER COR NO 2 TH CONT N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A CSM 1645
169.50 FT TO NE COR THF TH S88DEG29'00"E ALG S LN PRCL B CSM 1645 67.66 FT TO SE COR THF &
POB CONT 0.25 ACRES


5. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6713-6
R211/240 PCL A CSM 1454 CS6/141 DESCR AS ORIGINAL PLAT PRT L OTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 COM 418 FT
S OF NW COR L 6 TH S 2 2.38 FT TH S68DEGE 93.12 FT ALG 500 FT RAD CRV TO R TH S66DE GE 64.41
FT S 88 DEG 29MIN E 137 FT S ODEG 26MIN W 169.7 FT TO RIV NWLY 514.2 FT N 13DEG 17 MIN E 97.2
FT E 100 FT S 88D EG 24MIN E 27 FT N 89DEG 11MIN E 40.6 FT N TO POB TOG WITH R /W OVER PRTS
OF LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 35 BEG AT NE COR LOT 7, S 418 FT, S 89DEG 11MIN W 40.6 FT, N88DEG 24MIN W
25.4 FT TO W LN LOT 7, N 290.5 FT, W 66 FT, N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT, N38FT TO N LN LOT 7, E 28.4
FT TO POB TOG WITH R/W OVER SE 18 FT OF LAND DESC AS PRT LOTS 7, 8 & 9 BLK BEG NW COR
E1/2 LOT 9, S 90.6 FT S 41DEG 20MIN E 49.7 FT N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT N 38FT TO N LN LOT 7, W
136.6 FT TO POB EXC PCL R541/740


6. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6767-2
PARCEL B CSM 1645 DCSM 1645 CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1
BLK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 374.19 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH







S88DEG34'16"E 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W 123.32 FT TH N88DEG29'00"W 204.66 FT TH
N66DEG16'00"W 64.40 FT TH N68DEG11'48"W 93.05 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 66.18 FT ALG SD E
LN TO POB SUBJ TO ACCESS ESMT


7. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6522-7
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6 BEG NW COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK TH S 297 FT ALG W
LN SD LOT TH W 330 FT TO E LN LOT 7 SD BLOCK TH ALG SD E LN N 297 FT TO S LN EAST SOUTH ST
TH E 330 FT TO POB


8. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6513-8
PRT PRCL C CSM 1645 CSM 1645 CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT
SE1/4NE1/4 & PRT SW1/4NE1/4 DESCR AS LOT 1 EXC N 297 FT THF N 403 FT LOT 2, N 403 FT LOT 3, N
403 FT LOT 4, N 403 FT LOT 5 & N 403 FT LOT 6 ALSO SEC 8-5-11 PRT SE1/4NE1/4 LYG BETW E LN
BLOCK 35 & W LN PETERSON ADDN & R/WS OVER LOTS 7 & 8 & ALG LOT 1 & LANDS DESCR IN
M171/376 EXC R7590/73 & EXC R12019/6 EXC PARCEL B CSM 1645 & EXC DOC #2844926


9. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4462-4
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 12, 13, 14 & 15 EXC N 132 FT OF ALL SD LOTS 12 THRU 15


10. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4444-6
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 N 132 FT LOT 14 & N 132 FT LOT 15


11. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4433-9
ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 13 BLOCK 35


12. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4422-2
ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 12 BLOCK 35


13. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4411-5
ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 11 BLOCK 35


14. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4400-8
ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOT 10 BEG 12 FT W OF NE COR TH W TO NW CO R TH S 132 FT TH E 33 FT TH
N45DEGE TO PT S OF POB TH N TO POB


15. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4389-4
ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOTS 9 & 10 BLOCK 35 BEG S LN E SOUTH ST 54 FT E OF NW COR LOT 10 TH E
55.5 FT TH S0DEG11'00"W 65.04 FT TH S44DEG48'13"W 79.16 FT TH N0DEG14'00"E 121.21 FT ALG LN
PARA & 12 FT W OF LOT 10 E LN TO POB


16. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4308-1
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 7, 8 & 9 COM NW COR E1/2 LOT 9 TH S 9 0.6 FT S41DEGE 49.7 FT
N49DEGE 137.2 FT N 38 FT TO N LN LOT 7 W 136.6 FT TO POB EXC R2427/10


17. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4311-6
STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 7 & 8 EXC R17772/46 & EXC R12019/8-11 & EXC R211/240 &
EXC R32032/10


*These property descriptions are for tax purposes and may be abbreviated.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


For Publication August 27 and September 3, 2015 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez 433 E South Street Notice 0815.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 5 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


PD – Planned Development to SR-4 – Single Family Residential (4-lot CSM) with the
remainder of the property to be I – Institutional.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


Ted Tobie spoke in favor of the request.


Brad Eneix registered only.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning contingent on
the staff review letter dated August 26, 2015 , 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the parcels bounded by Fourth and Seventh
Streets and South Street and the Yahara River to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request and noted this area is within the City Redevelopment Plan.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented
, 2nd by O’Connor.


Truehl gave an overview of the intent to rezone for a future mixed use while preventing
any industrial type uses.


Hanna questioned why the rezoning does not include all of the area from Fourth Street to
Eighth Street.


Scheel stated the proposed area is the primary focus for redevelopment at this time.


Hanna stated it makes sense to include all of the area to Eighth Street.


The group discussed further the reasoning for the proposed area of rezoning.


Krcma is not in favor of the rezoning if it takes away any residential property rights.


Scheel stated the MR-24 district will be more restrictive, but attempts to prepare the area
for the Redevelopment vision.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 6 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


Peter Sveum, Redevelopment Authority Chair stated the RDA has met with the property
owners and they have for the most part bought in to the redevelopment plan.


Scheel stated notices were sent out to all affected property owners.


Hanna would like to the area to include all of the properties to Eighth Street.


Motion carried 4 – 1. (Krcma vote no)


12. Request by adjacent property owners to vacate the alley between Johnson Street and
Harrison Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the alley vacation as
presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


13. Todd Nelson requests to discuss a concept plan to create a Planned Development
District at 400 S. Van Buren Street and construct a 14-unit apartment building.
Todd Nelson explained the concept plan.


Scheel explained this is the first step in the Planned Development process. The applicant is
gauging support before proceeding with a rezoning and site plan approval.


Hanna believes it is a good idea and it fits well in the neighborhood.


O’Connor and Truehl would like to see more information.


Scheel questioned the target market and open space consideration since parkland is not
near the site.


Todd Nelson stated it would be market rate and plans to consider green energy alternatives.


Mayor Olson asked if senior housing was considered.


Todd Nelson stated they did consider senior housing.


14. Dane County Housing Authority (DCHA) requests approval of a resolution for a
Housing Project at 1601 Vernon Street.
Tom Landgraf explained the request.


Scheel stated the resolution reflects future alterations of the site will need to be approved
before moving forward with site plan or building expansion plans.



mstacey

Highlight





		11-O-17-2015-South-Seventh-Fourth-Yahara River Area Rezone.pdf

		11-O-17-2015-Fourth-Seventh-South-Yahara River Rezoning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 2000 MEADOW DRIVE, STOUGHTON, WI. FROM PD – PLANNED DEVELOPMENT TO


SR-4 – SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND I - INSTITUTIONAL


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 5 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: Residential Tax Base and Park Impact Fees


File Number: O -16 - 2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


September 22, 2015


October 13, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. The JMA Enterprises Ltd. Partnership (Applicant/Owner) has requested the zoning
classification of the property at 2000 Meadow Drive, Stoughton, WI. be amended from PD – Planned
Development to SR-4 – Single Family Residential for the proposed 4 lot CSM and I – Institutional for
the remainder of the property, subject to certain conditions being satisfied; and


2. The Single Family Residential – 4 District is intended to permit development which has a
moderate density community character. Density and intensity standards for this district are designed to
ensure that the Single-family Residential-4 (SR-4) District shall serve as a designation which preserves
and protects the residential community character of its area. Residential development with a maximum
gross density (MGD) of four dwelling units per gross acre is available within this district.


3. The Institutional District is intended to permit high-quality institutional land uses at an
intensity compatible with the overall community character of the city.


4. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
generally consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan; and


5. On September 14, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public
hearing regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the property at 2000 Meadow
Drive, Stoughton to SR-4 Single Family Residential and I - Institutional, which was preceded by the
publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The Planning Commission
considered the application, and recommend the Common Council approve the proposed rezoning
request with or without conditions; and


6. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, amending the zoning
classification of the property to SR-4 Single Family Residential and I - Institutional is consistent with
the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community
benefits in terms of aesthetics, community character and allows appropriate use of the property; and


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:







Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the property is hereby changed to SR-4 Single Family Residential and I - Institutional pursuant to
section 78-903 of the City Code and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Property shall be used in full compliance with the SR-4 Single Family
Residential and I - Institutional zoning requirements.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication with the following conditions:
 Contingent on the staff review letter dated August 26, 2015.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the Property
shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as SR-4 Single Family Residential and I
- Institutional.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\2000 Meadow Drive Rezone.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\09-14-15\Planning Materials\Matson Rezoning 2000 Meadow Drive Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 24, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the September 14, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and
Common Council meetings of September 22, 2015 and October 13, 2015


1. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests to rezone the
property at 2000 Meadow Drive, Lot 65, Second Addition to Eastwood Estates from PD
– Planned Development to SR-4 – Single Family Residential (4-lot CSM) with the
remainder of the property to be I – Institutional.
This request is proposed in conjunction with the CSM request to rezone the 4 lots from PD –
Planned Development to SR-4 – Single Family Residential with the remained of the land to be
zoned Institutional. The ordinance and application materials are provided. A
recommendation to Council is necessary. Staff recommends approval contingent on the staff
review letter.











 


Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS


Tax Parcels
September 10, 2015


0 0.1 0.20.05 mi


0 0.15 0.30.075 km


1:4,524


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


August 26, 2015
Tom Matson
1601 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Matson:


I have completed a review of the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) and Rezoning request
for the property located at 2000 Meadow Drive, Lot 65, Second Addition to Eastwood Estates.
A public hearing for the rezoning is scheduled for the Planning Commission meeting of
September 14, 2015 of which you will receive notice. You and/or a representative will need to
attend the meeting to answer questions if necessary. The CSM will run concurrently with the
rezoning request. The Common Council should make their decision on October 13, 2015.


1. The property at 2000 Meadow Drive is currently zoned PD – Planned Development. The
property is proposed to be split into 4 single family lots and rezoned to SR-4 – Single Family
Residential with the remainder of the property to be rezoned to I – Institutional. The intent is
to give the remainder of the property to an adjacent property owner such as the Stoughton
Area School District. We will recommend approval of the CSM and rezoning contingent on
the transfer of the remainder of the property to an adjacent owner since a land-locked
property cannot be created. The rezoning application, fee and related materials have
been provided. The CSM fee of $320 is still necessary.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Single Family
Residential which is consistent with the proposed zoning and use.


3. A park facilities impact fee will be required for each residential unit prior to a building
permit being issued. Currently, the facilities impact fee for a single family unit is $1,061.64.


4. Stoughton Utilities Staff has indicated the proposed easements will be sufficient for their
needs.


5. If the final pavement for Meadow Drive cannot be completed by November 1, 2015, at a
minimum, all defective pavement and curb & gutter on Meadow Drive shall be
repaired/replaced prior to November 15, 2015, weather permitting. Contact Street
Superintendent Karl Manthe to schedule a walk-thru prior to repairing/replacing defective
pavement and curb & gutter. An extension may be granted by Street Superintendent Karl
Manthe.







6. If the final pavement for Meadow Drive is not completed by November 1, 2015, the final
pavement shall be completed by June 15, 2015.


7. Contact Stoughton Utilities for all electric, water and wastewater service requirements.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\2000 meadow drive\rosenbaum review letter 15.doc







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
September 14, 2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcels of land at 2000
Meadow Drive, Stoughton, WI., owned by JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership. A 4 lot
certified survey is proposed to be rezoned from PD – Planned Development to SR-4 Single
Family Residential, with the remainder of the property to be rezoned from PD- Planned
Development to I – Institutional, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, WI, more fully
described:


2000 Meadow Drive
Parcel number: 281/0511-044-2876-2
Legal Description: EASTWOOD ESTATES - 2ND ADDITION 65 EXC 1ST AMENDMENT
TO EASTWOOD CONDOMINIUMS


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published August 27, 2015 and September 3, 2015 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. 2000 Meadow Drive Notice.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 4 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


Mayor Olson questioned if a landscaping plan was provided.


Scheel stated a landscaping plan is required for the permanently protected greenspace area.


Hanna questioned what materials would be used for the southern fence.


David Eugster stated they have not decided yet what type of fence to install there. The
plan is for a Norwegian theme inside and out.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated
September 9, 2015, 2nd by O’Connor. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Winfred Byrd requests a conditional use permit for an Indoor Commercial
Entertainment use (martial arts instruction) at 135 W. Main Street, Unit 202.
Winfred Byrd explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the
conditional use permit as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


9. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests certified
survey map (CSM) approval to create a 4-lot CSM at 2000 Meadow Drive.
Tom Matson explained the request.


Scheel stated the approval should be contingent on the rezoning approval by Council; the
August 26, 2015 staff review; and a 15-foot utility and access easement along the east side


of lot 4 to support the addition of the remaining lands being dedicated to the City and attached
to the adjacent outlot.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM contingent on the
rezoning approval, staff review letter dated August 26, 2015 and a 15-foot utility and
access easement on the east side of lot 4 to support the addition of the remaining lands


being dedicated to the City and attached to the adjacent outlot, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.


10. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests to rezone the
property at 2000 Meadow Drive, Lot 65, Second Addition to Eastwood Estates from



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 5 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


PD – Planned Development to SR-4 – Single Family Residential (4-lot CSM) with the
remainder of the property to be I – Institutional.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


Ted Tobie spoke in favor of the request.


Brad Eneix registered only.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning contingent on
the staff review letter dated August 26, 2015 , 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the parcels bounded by Fourth and Seventh
Streets and South Street and the Yahara River to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request and noted this area is within the City Redevelopment Plan.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented
, 2nd by O’Connor.


Truehl gave an overview of the intent to rezone for a future mixed use while preventing
any industrial type uses.


Hanna questioned why the rezoning does not include all of the area from Fourth Street to
Eighth Street.


Scheel stated the proposed area is the primary focus for redevelopment at this time.


Hanna stated it makes sense to include all of the area to Eighth Street.


The group discussed further the reasoning for the proposed area of rezoning.


Krcma is not in favor of the rezoning if it takes away any residential property rights.


Scheel stated the MR-24 district will be more restrictive, but attempts to prepare the area
for the Redevelopment vision.



mstacey

Highlight





		10-O-16-2015-2000 Meadow Drive Rezone.pdf

		10-O-16-2015-2000 Meadow Drive Rezoning.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and approve the vacating of the
alley in the 700 block behind Clyde St (between Johnson & Harrison Sts)


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend the Common Council approve 5 - 0 with the
Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R-122-2014 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, the adjacent property owners of this area petitioned the city to vacate the alley,


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on September 14, 2015 to review and discuss the request
and recommends approval as presented;


WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee met on April 20, 2015 to review and discuss the request and
recommends approval of;


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the vacating of the alley in the 700 block behind Clyde St
(between Johnson & Harrison Sts)


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- -15 Clyde St Alley Vacate.docx







mtm 


PETITION TO VACATE ALLEY 


Please find below the list of neighbors affected by this petition to vacate the aliey to 
the North of the 700 block of Clyde St. in Stoughton, WI, While the alley extends 
into the adjoining block to the East, this request is solely for the 700 block on Clyde 
St. and below are more than the requisite 50% adjacent neighbors in favor of the 
vacation and homeowner claim to the land. 


(signature/printed name/date) 


MA MQammL-Mdsf-


-- y^M< VXMMT 722^M:yD^-.3r, aJd/^ 


A/a 


7MMMMM3//'-t^ 


We appreciate your consideration in this matter and look forward to the next step in 
this process, Should you need any more information do not hesitate in using Sarah 
Nelson as your contact person • . • or 279-7560. 









		7-R-122-2014- OLD-Clyde St Alley Vacate.pdf

		7-Clyde Street Alley Vacation Petition.pdf

		7-Clyde Street Alley Vacation Survey Map.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the change of Insurance Brokerage firms to
Cottingham & Butler and move to a fully funded plan (Dean-HMO) with a $500.00 deductible along with
an option at a higher cost for UW Health Plan.


Committee Action: Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0


File Number: R-164-2015 Date Introduced: October 13, 2015


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the change of Insurance Brokerage
firms to Cottingham & Butler and move to a fully funded plan (Dean-HMO) with a $500.00 deductible along
with an option at a higher cost for UW Health Plan and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, October 5, 2015 to review the request to
approve the change of Insurance Brokerage firms to Cottingham & Butler and move to a fully funded plan
(Dean-HMO) with a $500.00 deductable along with an option at a higher cost for UW Health Plan and,


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the change
of Insurance Brokerage firms to Cottingham & Butler and move to a fully funded plan (Dean HMO) with a
$500.00 deductible along with an option at a higher cost for UW Health Plan and,


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the change of Insurance Brokerage firms to Cottingham & Butler
and move to a fully funded health plan (Dean HMO) with a $500.00 deductible along with an option at a
higher cost for UW Health Plan.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







Executive Summary October 13
th
, 2015


Fully Insured Marketing – Dean Health
2016 Premium 2017 Premium 2018 Premium Plan Design


$1,184,413 $1,267,203 $1,368,453 $500/$1,000 & 10%
Not to Exceed 6.99% 7.99%


Plan Year Projected Cost Savings Current Cost Savings


2016 Premium $1,435,315 $250,902 $1,435,315 $250,902


2017 Premium $1,490,397 * $223,194 $1,435,315 $168,112


2018 Premium $1,548,233* $179,780 $1,435,315 $66,862


Savings $653,876 $485,876


*Projecting no increase for claims, and 5% increase to fixed costs


Recommendations: (Based on current information)


 Move to Dean fully insured $500 deductible option


 Achieve desired savings.


 Deliver more to employee’s paycheck


 Maintains benefit levels for employees


 Creates stability in budgeting for next three years


 Includes full scope of C&B services (ERISA Attorney & HR Consulting)





		9-R-164-2015-Resolution Personnel Brokerage Change 10-13-2015.pdf

		9-Exec Summary (Finance & CC).pdf



